2021 Texas Lyceum Poll Cross Tabulations

Contents

Poll Methodology	5
General Political Evaluations	6
Q2. Generally speaking, would you say that you are extremely interested in politics and public affairs, somewhat interested, not very interested, or not at all interested?	6
Q3. Thinking about the country, do you think things are moving in the right direction or are we off on the wrong track? Q6. How well do you think Donald Trump is handling his job as president? Is he doing a very good job, somewhat good job, somewhat	7
poor job, or very poor job?	8
or strongly approve/disapprove?	9
Q8B. Would you say that you approve or disapprove of the job that Ken Paxton is doing as Texas's Attorney General? Would that be	10
	$\frac{11}{12}$
	$\begin{array}{c} 13 \\ 14 \end{array}$
SECTION II: PERSONAL ECONOMIC PERCEPTIONS	15
Q10. Thinking about the national economy, do you think the country is better off, worse off, or about the same compared to a year ago?	15
	16
	17
Q13. Looking ahead to the future, do you think your children will be better off than you are, worse off, or about the same economically? Q14. Do you think that during the next 12 months we'll have good times economically or bad times economically? Would that be very	18
	19
SECTION III: ISSUES & POLICY	20

Q15. What do you think is more important Trying to help control the spread of the coronavirus, even if it hurts the economy OR	
	20
	21
Q17. Do you think the coronavirus is a real threat or is it blown out of proportion?	22
	23
Q18B. Do you personally know anyone who has died from the coronavirus?	24
Q19A. Do you think the United States is handling the pandemic better, worse, or about the same as other countries?	25
	26
Q20. How hopeful are you that the United States will get the coronavirus pandemic under control in the next 6 months?	27
Q20A_1. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your personal health	28
Q20A_2. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your personal finances	29
Q20A_3. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your career	30
Q20A_4. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your education	31
Q20A_5. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your relationship with your family	
members	32
Q20A_6. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your relationship with your friends	33
Q20B_1. How about your family, has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted the life of a family member in any of the following	
	34
Q20B_2. How about your family, has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted the life of a family member in any of the following	
	35
Q20B_3. How about your family, has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted the life of a family member in any of the following	
	36
Q20B_4. How about your family, has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted the life of a family member in any of the following	
	37
	38
	39
Q23A. [ASK IF Q22= $=1 2$] Because of the coronavirus pandemic, are you now working from home part-time or full-time, or have you	
v	40
	41
	42
	43
Q25. Have you increased or decreased your monthly spending over the course of the last 12 months, or has your level of monthly	
	44
Q26A. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways?	
	45
Q26B. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways?	
	46
Q26C. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways?	
Provided financial support to a family member	47

Q26D. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Provided financial support to a friend	48
Q26E. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Lost	40
	49
Q26F. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Lost	
income entirely	50
	51
Q26H. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways?	52
Q26I. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways?	02
	53
Q26J. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Lost	00
	54
Q26K. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways?	04
	55
Q26L. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Cut	00
	56
Q26M. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Cut	00
back on entertainment expenses	57
Q27A. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicYour	
employer	58
Healthcare Provider	59
Q27C. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic Restaurants	
	61
Q27E. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicGyms	
Q27F. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic Grocery	02
	63
Q27G. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicBig	00
	64
Q27H. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicLocal	-
	65
Q27I. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic Child	
	66
Q27J. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicK	
	67
Q27K. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicCollege	
and universities	68

Q27L. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic Churches and religious institutions	a
Q27M. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic Airports	ĺ
and Airlines)
Q27N. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicHotels 77 Q27O. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicPublic	1
transportation \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$	2
Q27P. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemicRide sharing services like Uber and Lyft	3
Q28A. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Going on a vacation 74 Q28B. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Remodel-	1
ing/renovating your home	5
Q28C. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Buying a car 76 Q28D. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Buying a primary	
residence	7
Q28E. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Enrolling in college	
or graduate school for yourself or a child	3
Q28F. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Buying a secondary	_
residence/vacation home	
Q29. Once the pandemic is over, do you think your life will be very different, somewhat different, or mostly the same?)
about the same?	1
Q31. Do you have children under the age of 18 living in your household?	2
Q32. [ASK IF Q31== '1. Yes'] Has having children at home during the coronavirus pandemic been 83	3
Q33. [ASK IF Q31== '1. Yes'] Do you feel safe sending your child to a public school in your area today?	1
Q34A. [ASK IF Q31== '1. Yes'] Have you needed to make any school related purchases for the children living in your household because	
of the coronavirus outbreak?	5
Q34B. [ASK IF Q34A== '1. Yes'] And was this purchase, or were these purchases a financial hardship for you and your family? 86	3
Q35. Are you going to get a COVID-19 vaccine as soon as it becomes available to you?	7
Q36A. [ASK IF Q35 == $2 3$] Why [won't you get/aren't you sure about getting] a COVID-19 vaccine?	3
Q37A. Do you think that employers should be allowed to require employees to get vaccinated in order to work?)
Q37B. Do you think that educational institutions, like K through 12 public schools and colleges, should be allowed to require students to	
get vaccinated in order to attend in-person education?)
attendees get vaccinated in order to attend?	1

Poll Methodology

From January 8-17, 2021, The Texas Lyceum conducted a 1000 person telephone survey of adult citizens from the state of Texas. The survey utilized a stratified probability sample design, with respondents being randomly selected at the level of the household and questioned by live interviewers. The survey also employed a randomized cell phone supplement, with 60 percent of completed interviewes being conducted among cell phone only or cell phone dominant households. A Spanish-language instrument was developed and bilingual interviewers offered respondents a chance to participate in English or Spanish. On average, respondents completed the interview in 15 minutes. To ensure an appropriate sub-sample of unregistered citizens, a supplement of 200 interviews among Texas adults confirmed as unregistered was completed online. This yields a total statewide sample of 1,200 adults, 835 of whom are registered voters according to self-reports. The final data set is weighted by race/ethnicity, age and gender to achieve representativeness as defined by the Texas Department State Health Services 2020 population projections. The overall margin of error for the poll is +/- 2.83 percentage points, with a larger margin of error for sub-samples.

General Political Evaluations

Q2. Generally speaking, would you say that you are extremely interested in politics and public affairs, somewhat interested, not very interested, or not at all interested?

	Percent
Extremely interested.	28
Somewhat interested.	42
Not very interested.	16
Not at all interested.	14
Don't Know/Refused	0

	Age Group			Ge	ender		Rae		Income		College		Employment Status			
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Extremely interested.	24.0	25.4	29.1	35.2	30.0	26.0	29.7	27.0	23.9	38.3	21.7	34.4	35.2	22.9	32.2	24.8
Somewhat interested.	39.1	41.8	42.5	42.7	40.0	43.4	43.1	42.4	40.3	36.3	42.8	40.7	41.9	40.9	43.1	40.4
Not very interested.	19.1	16.0	17.4	11.8	14.8	17.9	14.0	20.5	19.3	10.8	21.0	15.3	10.9	20.3	13.9	18.3
Not at all interested.	17.5	16.8	10.3	9.5	14.6	12.6	12.4	10.1	16.3	14.7	14.4	9.6	11.6	15.4	10.4	16.1
Don't Know/Refused	0.2	0.0	0.7	0.9	0.6	0.3	0.8	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.5

	Р	arty II)			Party 2		Ideology					
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Extremely interested.	32.9	17.4	32.4	47.9	19.9	21.0	17.4	29.0	23.0	40.4	33.1	22.5	31.1
Somewhat interested.	44.0	37.5	42.2	38.6	50.6	45.6	37.5	42.4	48.9	37.6	40.7	40.6	43.2
Not very interested.	15.4	20.4	14.8	9.7	18.4	22.6	20.4	15.7	15.2	14.0	14.9	20.5	13.8
Not at all interested.	7.4	23.9	10.6	3.0	11.1	10.9	23.9	12.9	12.9	8.0	11.3	15.7	11.6
Don't Know/Refused	0.4	0.7	0.0	0.9	0.0	0.0	0.7	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.7	0.3

Q3. Thinking about the country, do you think things are moving in the right direction or are we off on the wrong track?

	Percent
Right direction.	29
Off on the wrong track.	65
Don't Know/Refused	6

		Age G	lroup		Ge	ender		Ra		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Right direction.	25.8	37.2	26.7	24.0	29.5	28.8	22.7	40.2	33.8	25.0	32.2	29.6	29.2	29.2	29.8	28.3
Off on the wrong track.	68.2	60.5	66.2	65.8	62.9	66.7	70.9	56.1	60.3	66.3	64.7	65.5	61.5	66.7	63.8	65.9
Don't Know/Refused	5.9	2.3	7.1	10.2	7.6	4.5	6.4	3.7	5.9	8.7	3.1	4.9	9.3	4.1	6.4	5.8

	Р	Party II)			Party	Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Right direction.	34.6	29.3	21.7	34.1	40.4	27.4	29.3	13.1	27.7	21.6	40.0	28.8	23.9
Off on the wrong track.	60.5	64.1	72.1	61.6	55.3	65.5	64.1	79.2	66.5	72.8	55.2	67.0	68.8
Don't Know/Refused	4.9	6.7	6.2	4.3	4.3	7.1	6.7	7.7	5.9	5.7	4.7	4.2	7.2

Q6. How well do you think Donald Trump is handling his job as president? Is he doing a very good job, somewhat good job, somewhat poor job, or very poor job?

	Percent
Very good job.	19
Somewhat good job.	22
Somewhat poor job.	14
Very poor job.	43
Don't Know/Refused	2

	Age Group Gender				Ra		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status					
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Very good job.	8.4	19.8	21.2	28.7	18.5	19.7	28.1	8.4	11.9	14.6	16.3	22.6	17.1	20.4	19.0	19.1
Somewhat good job.	23.5	24.1	22.3	14.8	23.2	20.7	24.6	18.4	20.6	15.8	22.3	21.7	20.0	22.5	22.5	21.3
Somewhat poor job.	19.4	19.8	8.5	6.3	14.0	13.9	9.8	16.2	18.6	11.1	18.6	12.5	12.7	14.8	13.2	14.2
Very poor job.	45.0	36.0	45.7	46.8	41.8	43.7	35.2	56.2	46.7	53.7	42.2	42.0	47.6	40.2	42.6	43.5
Don't Know/Refused	3.6	0.2	2.3	3.4	2.6	2.0	2.2	0.8	2.2	4.7	0.5	1.2	2.6	2.1	2.7	1.9

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Very good job.	4.4	13.1	44.3	7.0	2.2	2.3	13.1	29.9	24.7	64.4	7.7	10.7	36.3
Somewhat good job.	12.4	21.2	33.7	6.1	15.7	20.3	21.2	41.0	44.9	22.5	11.6	19.6	29.9
Somewhat poor job.	11.5	22.8	8.4	6.6	19.8	9.7	22.8	5.7	14.6	5.3	14.6	18.5	8.4
Very poor job.	70.6	39.4	12.3	79.3	61.2	66.3	39.4	21.4	14.6	6.6	64.5	49.1	24.4
Don't Know/Refused	1.1	3.5	1.3	1.1	1.0	1.3	3.5	1.9	1.2	1.1	1.7	2.1	1.0

Q7. Would you say that you approve or disapprove of the job that Greg Abbott is doing as Texas governor? Would that be somewhat or strongly approve/disapprove?

	Percent
Strongly approve	18
Somewhat approve	41
Somewhat disapprove	21
Strongly disapprove	17
Don't Know/Refused	3

		Age G	lroup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Strongly approve	11.4	18.0	17.8	25.5	17.0	18.2	23.0	9.5	13.9	15.2	12.8	23.1	17.6	17.6	18.5	17.0
Somewhat approve	46.4	40.6	40.8	33.6	42.3	40.2	40.1	41.6	42.2	38.2	48.1	37.5	38.2	43.1	37.9	43.1
Somewhat disapprove	25.7	22.2	18.1	16.3	20.4	20.9	19.0	21.9	21.9	23.9	21.9	20.4	21.7	20.3	24.4	18.1
Strongly disapprove	12.6	17.3	19.1	21.5	16.5	17.8	15.6	22.4	18.2	17.4	15.1	17.2	19.9	15.5	16.0	18.5
Don't Know/Refused	4.0	1.9	4.2	3.0	3.8	2.8	2.3	4.6	3.8	5.3	2.0	1.9	2.7	3.5	3.2	3.4

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Strongly approve	8.2	14.5	32.9	10.7	7.0	5.1	14.5	25.0	23.0	43.3	11.3	10.7	29.6
Somewhat approve	32.9	46.1	46.0	27.9	44.6	26.9	46.1	45.0	57.9	38.3	33.1	44.2	43.5
Somewhat disapprove	27.0	20.3	13.1	22.3	26.9	36.5	20.3	19.2	11.5	11.3	21.9	26.6	12.2
Strongly disapprove	29.9	15.2	5.2	37.8	19.9	27.9	15.2	5.9	6.4	4.0	30.2	16.2	12.1
Don't Know/Refused	1.9	3.9	2.9	1.4	1.5	3.6	3.9	4.9	1.2	3.2	3.4	2.3	2.6

Q8A. Would you say that you approve or disapprove of the job that Dan Patrick is doing as Texas's Lieutenant Governor? Would that be somewhat or strongly approve/disapprove?

	Percent
Strongly approve	10
Somewhat approve	40
Somewhat disapprove	20
Strongly disapprove	19
Don't Know/Refused	11

		Age G	lroup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Strongly approve	6.4	11.4	10.1	13.5	10.0	10.3	12.3	2.6	9.7	11.4	9.7	12.7	11.8	8.8	11.1	9.5
Somewhat approve	51.1	37.9	40.2	27.2	39.1	41.3	40.5	43.9	39.4	33.0	45.5	37.4	32.9	45.2	37.9	41.5
Somewhat disapprove	21.9	27.4	14.5	12.9	19.6	19.3	19.2	20.6	19.3	20.7	24.9	16.6	20.0	19.2	21.0	18.5
Strongly disapprove	14.7	16.5	21.1	26.8	19.2	18.9	17.3	24.1	19.4	23.7	13.4	22.0	24.3	15.6	18.8	19.7
Don't Know/Refused	5.9	6.8	14.0	19.5	12.2	10.1	10.7	8.8	12.2	11.2	6.5	11.2	10.9	11.1	11.3	10.8

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Strongly approve	6.9	6.5	18.1	8.1	7.6	3.5	6.5	14.9	9.2	25.6	8.6	6.9	15.1
Somewhat approve	26.9	43.2	54.3	20.8	37.7	24.0	43.2	56.5	58.8	50.2	31.4	39.0	48.6
Somewhat disapprove	24.0	23.5	9.8	22.2	27.7	22.5	23.5	5.2	15.2	8.1	22.3	22.6	14.1
Strongly disapprove	32.6	16.5	6.0	38.3	20.0	38.5	16.5	6.7	10.2	2.7	27.8	23.0	10.7
Don't Know/Refused	9.7	10.3	11.9	10.6	7.0	11.5	10.3	16.6	6.5	13.4	9.8	8.4	11.6

Q8B. Would you say that you approve or disapprove of the job that Ken Paxton is doing as Texas's Attorney General? Would that be somewhat or strongly [approve/disapprove]?

	Percent
Strongly approve	11
Somewhat approve	38
Somewhat disapprove	20
Strongly disapprove	19
Don't Know/Refused	13

		Age G	lroup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Strongly approve	7.1	13.0	9.7	13.0	10.7	10.4	13.5	6.0	8.7	8.6	9.7	12.2	13.2	8.9	13.5	8.4
Somewhat approve	46.5	39.4	37.2	25.7	37.6	38.9	40.7	33.0	36.3	39.0	44.2	37.5	31.6	42.5	35.9	39.7
Somewhat disapprove	28.2	22.5	16.5	12.2	20.6	19.7	17.4	26.0	22.0	19.7	23.9	17.6	18.8	21.3	21.6	19.2
Strongly disapprove	13.6	17.3	20.7	23.5	19.2	17.6	16.1	25.8	19.4	18.1	14.7	22.0	24.0	14.8	18.4	18.7
Don't Know/Refused	4.6	7.9	15.9	25.6	11.9	13.5	12.4	9.2	13.7	14.7	7.6	10.7	12.4	12.5	10.6	14.1

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Strongly approve	8.5	7.8	16.3	9.9	8.4	5.6	7.8	12.6	11.2	21.6	8.4	9.0	13.7
Somewhat approve	27.3	43.5	48.3	17.3	37.6	33.2	43.5	45.1	51.0	48.0	29.5	35.8	49.9
Somewhat disapprove	21.7	24.4	13.9	21.1	24.4	19.1	24.4	13.8	15.7	12.6	23.6	23.6	13.8
Strongly disapprove	31.3	14.8	6.8	39.4	20.4	30.3	14.8	6.5	11.0	4.1	29.5	21.4	9.6
Don't Know/Refused	11.2	9.5	14.7	12.4	9.2	11.8	9.5	21.9	11.2	13.8	9.0	10.3	12.9

Q9A. Do you approve or disapprove of the way Donald Trump is handling the response to the coronavirus pandemic?

	Percent
Strongly approve	21
Somewhat approve	20
Somewhat disapprove	14
Strongly disapprove	42
Don't Know/Refused	3

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Strongly approve	10.8	23.2	23.0	27.1	21.8	20.1	28.8	11.5	15.0	14.8	16.5	25.4	19.9	21.6	20.7	21.0
Somewhat approve	26.9	21.3	16.4	15.3	20.0	20.3	20.4	16.3	21.9	15.5	21.9	21.0	18.7	20.5	18.9	21.0
Somewhat disapprove	18.7	17.6	12.0	7.5	14.4	14.6	11.5	20.9	15.4	16.6	18.2	11.5	12.9	15.7	15.7	13.4
Strongly disapprove	41.0	36.7	45.2	44.6	40.0	42.8	35.3	50.2	45.5	50.5	41.8	40.6	45.4	39.3	41.9	41.7
Don't Know/Refused	2.6	1.2	3.4	5.5	3.8	2.3	4.1	1.2	2.2	2.6	1.5	1.5	3.2	2.9	2.9	3.0

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Strongly approve	7.0	12.6	46.9	8.1	6.1	5.9	12.6	39.0	28.3	63.4	7.6	12.8	38.4
Somewhat approve	12.2	24.8	26.2	6.3	16.7	18.0	24.8	29.1	37.5	17.0	14.7	20.6	23.2
Somewhat disapprove	13.5	18.7	10.8	10.8	16.9	14.3	18.7	13.9	14.1	7.1	16.5	16.3	11.2
Strongly disapprove	65.5	39.8	14.1	73.2	59.0	59.2	39.8	15.3	19.4	9.9	58.6	48.5	24.3
Don't Know/Refused	1.7	4.0	2.0	1.6	1.3	2.5	4.0	2.8	0.7	2.5	2.6	1.8	2.8

Q9B. Do you approve or disapprove of the way Greg Abbott is handling the response to the coronavirus pandemic?

	Percent
Strongly approve	17
Somewhat approve	37
Somewhat disapprove	22
Strongly disapprove	21
Don't Know/Refused	4

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Strongly approve	8.7	18.9	19.0	19.9	17.0	16.5	20.8	12.7	13.3	13.8	14.4	20.0	17.7	16.1	18.5	15.3
Somewhat approve	44.2	35.8	33.6	32.3	36.6	36.7	37.5	29.2	38.8	31.0	41.1	33.4	32.0	39.2	34.8	37.8
Somewhat disapprove	23.7	25.7	19.9	15.7	20.0	23.5	18.3	31.8	22.1	24.2	24.1	22.5	21.9	21.4	24.0	20.0
Strongly disapprove	20.3	18.0	22.3	22.9	20.9	20.0	18.8	22.8	20.7	29.9	17.9	20.9	23.4	19.1	19.4	21.7
Don't Know/Refused	3.1	1.6	5.3	9.2	5.5	3.3	4.6	3.5	5.1	1.2	2.5	3.2	5.0	4.1	3.2	5.2

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Strongly approve	10.1	12.4	30.0	13.5	8.7	5.1	12.4	27.9	17.0	40.0	9.5	12.1	26.6
Somewhat approve	28.0	38.3	44.9	20.9	37.1	29.4	38.3	32.9	63.8	37.4	25.5	36.2	44.1
Somewhat disapprove	26.4	26.3	11.4	24.5	26.9	29.4	26.3	12.9	9.9	11.8	27.9	25.9	13.1
Strongly disapprove	32.2	18.6	9.3	36.2	26.0	32.7	18.6	17.9	7.2	6.7	31.4	23.0	12.2
Don't Know/Refused	3.5	4.4	4.4	5.0	1.3	3.3	4.4	8.4	2.2	4.1	5.7	2.7	4.0

Q9C. Do you approve or disapprove of the way Joe Biden is handling the response to the coronavirus pandemic?

	Percent
Strongly approve	22
Somewhat approve	34
Somewhat disapprove	13
Strongly disapprove	20
Don't Know/Refused	12

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Strongly approve	19.3	23.3	21.8	22.3	19.4	24.0	15.5	33.2	26.7	17.4	26.1	19.8	22.9	20.9	21.9	21.6
Somewhat approve	41.9	31.4	34.9	23.5	32.0	35.4	33.2	26.3	35.1	41.9	36.1	32.9	32.6	34.8	33.8	33.6
Somewhat disapprove	16.8	15.5	10.3	10.2	11.1	15.4	12.7	16.6	12.8	13.4	17.1	10.9	9.6	15.5	12.9	13.5
Strongly disapprove	14.6	21.6	20.8	21.0	23.7	15.4	24.6	17.5	14.7	14.7	15.0	23.2	19.8	19.3	18.5	20.3
Don't Know/Refused	7.4	8.2	12.2	23.0	13.8	9.8	14.0	6.4	10.7	12.7	5.7	13.1	15.2	9.5	13.0	10.9

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Strongly approve	36.1	15.6	9.5	51.8	26.5	18.1	15.6	12.0	7.5	9.8	33.9	21.2	15.9	
Somewhat approve	37.4	39.6	23.5	27.2	47.1	44.2	39.6	25.1	35.9	14.3	38.0	37.8	27.0	
Somewhat disapprove	8.6	17.9	15.3	4.0	9.8	16.1	17.9	19.8	17.7	11.5	10.1	16.6	11.8	
Strongly disapprove	9.1	15.8	36.7	7.5	10.3	10.6	15.8	27.2	28.9	46.5	11.0	15.2	30.2	
Don't Know/Refused	8.9	11.2	14.9	9.5	6.3	11.1	11.2	15.9	10.0	17.9	7.0	9.1	15.1	

SECTION II: PERSONAL ECONOMIC PERCEPTIONS

Q10. Thinking about the national economy, do you think the country is better off, worse off, or about the same compared to a year ago?

	Percent
Better off.	14
Worse off.	66
About the same.	19
Don't Know/Refused	1

		Age G	froup		Ge	ender		Rad	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Better off.	10.4	18.7	11.9	13.5	16.6	11.1	15.7	16.3	10.0	14.8	11.7	16.0	14.0	13.5	14.3	13.2
Worse off.	64.4	59.4	70.8	67.8	62.5	68.3	68.6	61.1	63.3	66.6	67.1	64.3	67.8	63.7	65.3	66.0
About the same.	24.7	20.3	16.2	16.5	19.0	19.9	14.2	22.2	25.5	17.4	20.6	18.1	15.8	22.2	18.7	19.9
Don't Know/Refused	0.5	1.5	1.1	2.2	1.9	0.7	1.6	0.4	1.1	1.2	0.6	1.5	2.3	0.6	1.7	0.9

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Better off.	10.7	10.3	20.6	10.8	5.3	18.1	10.3	16.6	13.2	27.6	11.5	10.9	18.0
Worse off.	70.1	66.8	59.0	73.0	74.8	57.8	66.8	64.3	66.2	51.6	68.8	70.0	58.7
About the same.	18.1	21.4	19.1	16.2	18.8	21.0	21.4	18.1	20.6	18.4	18.9	18.3	21.3
Don't Know/Refused	1.0	1.5	1.3	0.0	1.1	3.1	1.5	0.9	0.0	2.4	0.8	0.8	1.9

Q11. Do you think Texas's economy is better off, worse off, or about the same as the rest of the country?

	Percent
Better off.	24
Worse off.	40
About the same.	33
Don't Know/Refused	2

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Better off.	19.4	24.1	26.4	28.1	30.3	19.1	26.7	25.3	19.4	33.5	18.5	29.1	27.3	21.7	29.0	21.1
Worse off.	42.2	41.9	38.7	38.5	36.5	43.5	41.3	39.6	39.9	38.0	46.6	33.5	40.2	40.8	37.1	42.8
About the same.	37.3	34.0	32.3	28.4	31.5	35.4	30.1	32.5	38.7	27.2	33.8	35.9	30.1	35.8	32.7	33.7
Don't Know/Refused	1.1	0.0	2.7	5.0	1.7	2.1	1.9	2.6	2.0	1.2	1.1	1.4	2.4	1.7	1.3	2.4

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Better off.	18.5	16.4	39.6	15.9	11.5	33.2	16.4	34.6	29.3	49.0	17.5	21.4	33.1
Worse off.	45.2	45.1	30.5	48.8	46.5	36.2	45.1	36.7	31.7	26.8	46.8	43.4	33.4
About the same.	35.0	35.2	28.9	33.8	41.2	28.8	35.2	27.8	38.2	23.0	33.0	33.8	32.0
Don't Know/Refused	1.3	3.2	1.0	1.4	0.8	1.8	3.2	0.9	0.9	1.1	2.7	1.5	1.6

Q12. Now thinking about you and your family's economic situation, would you say that you are better off, worse off, or about the same economically compared to a year ago?

	Percent
Better off.	15
Worse off.	39
About the same.	45
Don't Know/Refused	1

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Better off.	17.9	17.1	13.0	12.0	16.1	14.1	15.0	19.8	14.5	11.3	13.6	17.4	16.6	14.4	18.1	13.0
Worse off.	37.2	39.6	42.8	30.7	37.1	40.4	40.1	34.3	38.8	34.0	42.6	35.0	33.8	41.9	34.0	41.8
About the same.	44.3	42.9	43.0	55.0	45.8	44.6	43.9	44.1	45.9	53.5	43.7	47.3	48.4	42.9	46.1	44.7
Don't Know/Refused	0.7	0.4	1.2	2.3	1.0	0.9	1.1	1.7	0.7	1.2	0.1	0.3	1.2	0.8	1.7	0.5

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Better off.	13.9	13.5	18.8	16.4	8.3	16.6	13.5	10.1	14.8	25.5	15.4	12.0	19.5
Worse off.	40.4	41.1	33.6	39.7	41.1	40.7	41.1	41.8	33.4	29.9	39.9	41.3	33.9
About the same.	44.8	44.7	46.3	42.7	50.2	41.4	44.7	46.8	49.2	44.0	43.8	45.9	45.7
Don't Know/Refused	0.9	0.7	1.4	1.1	0.4	1.3	0.7	1.4	2.5	0.6	0.9	0.9	1.0

Q13. Looking ahead to the future, do you think your children will be better off than you are, worse off, or about the same economically?

	Percent
Better off.	34
Worse off.	35
About the same.	25
Don't Know/Refused	5

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Better off.	34.9	38	30.1	35.2	33.1	36.0	26.9	42.3	40.0	39.1	33.1	36.9	34.9	34.0	35.2	33.6
Worse off.	39.3	30	36.4	36.9	38.7	31.8	41.5	35.8	27.4	36.4	34.0	35.0	35.5	35.0	32.2	37.8
About the same.	23.3	30	25.5	20.2	23.4	27.0	25.1	20.0	28.3	20.2	30.6	23.1	22.9	27.1	26.3	24.6
Don't Know/Refused	2.6	2	7.9	7.7	4.9	5.2	6.5	1.8	4.2	4.3	2.3	4.9	6.7	3.8	6.2	4.0

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Better off.	38.7	32.1	30.1	36.7	41.8	38.5	32.1	35.8	33.7	25.1	43.2	32.0	31.1
Worse off.	31.9	33.6	42.7	32.8	28.4	34.8	33.6	38.6	41.0	45.8	27.3	36.7	39.3
About the same.	24.5	30.1	21.8	23.7	27.0	22.7	30.1	21.7	22.0	21.7	26.0	27.5	23.4
Don't Know/Refused	4.9	4.2	5.4	6.8	2.8	3.9	4.2	3.9	3.4	7.5	3.6	3.8	6.3

Q14. Do you think that during the next 12 months we'll have good times economically or bad times economically? Would that be very [good/bad], or somewhat [good/bad]?

	Percent
Very good	8
Somewhat good	21
Mixed	40
Somewhat bad	17
Very bad	12
Don't Know/Refused	3

		Age G	froup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Very good	8.2	8.6	8.4	6.3	9.4	6.9	7.6	11.5	7.8	6.3	7.1	9.1	7.3	8.0	9.3	7.1	
Somewhat good	21.1	19.5	19.5	25.1	24.5	17.5	17.0	19.4	26.4	19.8	19.7	20.8	26.8	16.8	24.3	18.4	
Mixed	43.9	45.5	37.6	28.9	37.9	41.7	38.4	43.0	40.0	42.6	46.4	36.3	35.1	43.3	37.9	41.2	
Somewhat bad	15.8	12.1	20.8	17.3	15.5	17.9	18.9	11.5	16.0	13.9	14.7	18.6	17.6	15.9	15.8	17.3	
Very bad	10.5	12.3	11.2	13.2	10.7	12.4	14.1	13.0	7.7	14.1	10.9	12.7	9.7	13.3	10.4	12.6	
Don't Know/Refused	0.4	1.9	2.4	9.2	2.1	3.7	4.0	1.6	2.1	3.3	1.2	2.6	3.5	2.7	2.3	3.4	

	Р	arty II)			Party I	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Very good	8.6	7.2	7.4	12.2	3.6	8.5	7.2	6.0	10.2	6.2	12.3	6.0	7.9
Somewhat good	27.9	18.8	14.0	26.2	36.1	19.8	18.8	14.7	18.7	10.4	24.7	22.4	16.6
Mixed	39.6	43.2	36.7	36.9	35.7	50.3	43.2	35.5	43.1	32.8	36.8	44.7	35.6
Somewhat bad	13.1	16.5	22.3	15.7	13.3	7.6	16.5	25.6	15.5	25.6	15.1	15.0	19.7
Very bad	7.6	11.4	17.2	4.2	9.6	11.6	11.4	17.1	11.0	21.5	7.3	10.8	15.9
Don't Know/Refused	3.2	2.8	2.4	4.8	1.7	2.3	2.8	1.1	1.6	3.7	3.9	1.2	4.2

SECTION III: ISSUES & POLICY

Q15. What do you think is more important... Trying to help control the spread of the coronavirus, even if it hurts the economy OR Trying to help the economy, even if it hurts efforts to control the spread of the virus?

	Percent
Trying to help control the spread of the coronavirus, even if it hurts the economy	70
Trying to help the economy, even if it hurts efforts to control the spread of the virus.	30

	Age Group				Ge	ender		Rad	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Trying to help control the spread of the coronavirus, even if it hurts the economy	74.7	64.6	70.7	69.8	69.3	70.4	61.8	78	76	77.5	72.7	66.7	70.7	69	70	69.8
Trying to help the economy, even if it hurts efforts to control the spread of the virus.	25.3	35.4	29.3	30.2	30.7	29.6	38.2	22	24	22.5	27.3	33.3	29.3	31	30	30.2

	F	Party II)			Party 1	ID Stre	ngth				Ideolog	y
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	${\rm Lean}\;{\rm Rep}$	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Trying to help control the spread of the coronavirus, even if it hurts the economy	86.1	70.1	48.6	87	87	83.3	70.1	56.1	58.3	38.5	81.4	77.4	54
Trying to help the economy, even if it hurts efforts to control the spread of the virus.	13.9	29.9	51.4	13	13	16.7	29.9	43.9	41.7	61.5	18.6	22.6	46

Q16. How concerned are you, if at all, about the coronavirus pandemic?

	Percent
Extremely concerned	34
Very concerned	33
Somewhat concerned	21
Not very concerned	7
Not at all concerned	5

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Extremely concerned	29.3	29.5	36.9	42.7	29.6	38.7	30.2	37.4	38.1	32.0	32.6	36.1	37.4	31.5	33.5	34.4
Very concerned	33.4	33.6	32.2	33.4	36.2	30.0	32.4	29.7	33.7	40.1	32.4	30.1	32.1	33.4	34.2	32.3
Somewhat concerned	26.7	20.1	19.8	14.2	20.5	20.4	23.0	24.3	16.8	17.4	23.2	20.0	19.4	21.5	21.6	19.8
Not very concerned	5.5	8.4	6.5	7.0	7.2	6.5	8.7	4.7	5.5	6.0	8.1	5.7	7.4	6.8	5.6	7.8
Not at all concerned	5.1	8.4	4.7	2.7	6.5	4.3	5.7	3.9	5.8	4.5	3.7	8.0	3.7	6.8	5.1	5.7

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Extremely concerned	46.1	30.3	21.8	54.2	47.8	27.7	30.3	16.1	24.4	22.6	42.2	34.0	28.4
Very concerned	35.7	30.2	32.3	33.8	31.6	45.3	30.2	32.9	33.6	31.0	31.8	36.7	27.9
Somewhat concerned	12.5	28.8	23.1	9.9	14.0	15.8	28.8	27.4	26.5	18.7	18.5	20.4	23.5
Not very concerned	3.6	5.9	12.5	1.0	3.0	9.8	5.9	18.3	9.3	12.1	4.7	5.0	11.0
Not at all concerned	2.0	4.8	10.4	1.2	3.7	1.3	4.8	5.4	6.1	15.6	2.7	4.0	9.1

Q17. Do you think the coronavirus is a real threat or is it blown out of proportion?

	Percent
A real threat	71
Blown out of proportion	21
Unsure	9

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A real threat	70.4	64.4	71.4	79.3	70.9	71.0	67.5	68.7	74.9	72.0	66.7	72.2	75.6	66.9	71.1	70.2
Blown out of proportion	18.8	25.0	19.5	17.5	22.7	18.3	23.9	20.7	16.1	20.9	20.5	22.7	18.5	22.1	21.5	19.8
Unsure	10.8	10.6	9.0	3.1	6.4	10.7	8.7	10.6	9.0	7.1	12.7	5.1	5.9	11.1	7.5	9.9

	F	Party II)			Party 1	ID Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
A real threat	84.8	65.6	57.7	88.2	83.9	79.4	65.6	54.1	65.5	53.8	77.8	74.6	61.0	
Blown out of proportion	9.2	21.9	32.7	6.7	11.8	10.7	21.9	33.0	21.2	40.5	13.9	15.2	30.4	
Unsure	5.9	12.4	9.7	5.1	4.3	9.9	12.4	12.9	13.3	5.7	8.3	10.3	8.6	

Q18A. Do you personally know anyone who has tested positive for the coronavirus?

	Percent
Yes	79
No	21

						Ra	ce		Income College Employment S					ment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	80.7	74.5	81.6	81.1	80.5	78.4	80.2	75	79.4	81.3	75.7	81.4	83	76.9	82.3	77.3
No	19.3	25.5	18.4	18.9	19.5	21.6	19.8	25	20.6	18.7	24.3	18.6	17	23.1	17.7	22.7

	Pa	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	84.8	74	77.7	87.2	76.3	91.5	74	82.4	75.1	77.3	83	77.4	78.9
No	15.2	26	22.3	12.8	23.7	8.5	26	17.6	24.9	22.7	17	22.6	21.1

Q18B. Do you personally know anyone who has died from the coronavirus?

	Percent
Yes	47
No	53

						ce		Income College Employment Sta					ment Status			
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	46.2	44.1	47.3	53.1	50.7	43.8	39.9	40.5	60.1	39.1	43.5	44.2	53.5	42.4	48.5	46.1
No	53.8	55.9	52.7	46.9	49.3	56.2	60.1	59.5	39.9	60.9	56.5	55.8	46.5	57.6	51.5	53.9

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	54.3	42.3	41.6	59.8	50.5	48.6	42.3	47.8	38.4	41	48.7	47.1	45.2	
No	45.7	57.7	58.4	40.2	49.5	51.4	57.7	52.2	61.6	59	51.3	52.9	54.8	

Q19A. Do you think the United States is handling the pandemic better, worse, or about the same as other countries?

	Percent
Better	16
Worse	51
About the same	30
Don't Know/Refused	3

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Better	11.3	16.9	15.3	21.3	19.8	12.0	17.9	16.9	13.7	11.7	13.1	18.3	17.9	13.7	15.1	16.3
Worse	56.9	50.7	51.9	40.2	51.1	50.5	46.1	47.6	54.7	66.7	53.2	50.8	51.5	50.2	52.1	49.8
About the same	30.6	30.9	29.9	29.7	26.2	34.1	31.6	35.2	28.9	20.7	31.8	27.3	27.2	33.1	29.7	30.7
Don't Know/Refused	1.1	1.5	2.9	8.7	2.9	3.4	4.5	0.4	2.7	0.9	1.9	3.6	3.4	2.9	3.1	3.1

	Р	arty II)			Party I	[D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Better	12.3	11.5	25.2	12.9	13.7	9.5	11.5	24.6	18.8	29.9	12.7	11.4	23.5
Worse	64.3	48.8	35.1	65.2	63.9	63.1	48.8	41.7	40.0	28.8	65.3	59.3	35.0
About the same	22.6	36.6	33.9	21.0	22.0	26.6	36.6	27.4	38.6	33.7	20.1	27.5	36.9
Don't Know/Refused	0.8	3.1	5.8	1.0	0.4	0.8	3.1	6.3	2.7	7.7	1.9	1.8	4.6

Q19B. Do you think Texas is handling the pandemic better, worse, or about the same as other states?

	Percent
Better	23
Worse	33
About the same	42
Don't Know/Refused	2

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Better	20.6	22.7	22.4	25.4	25.6	19.8	26.1	16.8	21.5	15.3	20.1	23.4	25.6	20.1	23.4	22.0
Worse	40.5	36.2	31.2	20.7	32.6	33.3	30.6	37.9	32.7	42.1	36.0	32.8	31.9	33.8	34.8	31.7
About the same	38.5	40.8	44.1	47.7	40.4	44.5	41.1	44.1	43.8	41.4	42.3	42.8	40.8	44.0	40.2	44.1
Don't Know/Refused	0.4	0.4	2.2	6.1	1.4	2.3	2.2	1.2	2.0	1.2	1.7	1.0	1.8	2.1	1.5	2.2

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	[D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Better	15.6	18.1	36.2	16.0	16.6	13.1	18.1	34.7	27.4	43.0	14.9	15.5	35.5
Worse	44.9	33.7	17.0	47.8	42.6	42.5	33.7	16.6	15.7	18.1	46.1	39.1	18.6
About the same	38.9	44.8	45.0	35.4	39.9	44.4	44.8	46.8	54.4	37.6	37.5	43.7	43.9
Don't Know/Refused	0.6	3.4	1.8	0.8	0.8	0.0	3.4	1.9	2.5	1.3	1.6	1.6	2.1

Q20. How hopeful are you that the United States will get the coronavirus pandemic under control in the next 6 months?

	Percent
Very hopeful	31
Somewhat hopeful	41
Not too hopeful	19
Not at all hopeful	9
Don't Know/Refused	1

		Age G	lroup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Very hopeful	24.3	31.0	34.2	32.6	32.2	29.8	31.3	30.3	30.6	28.3	28.4	32.8	33.7	28.6	32.1	29.7
Somewhat hopeful	44.9	38.9	38.6	42.8	40.9	41.1	40.6	40.6	41.4	40.9	42.2	39.3	42.0	40.0	44.9	38.0
Not too hopeful	21.5	21.1	15.9	16.6	18.6	19.0	18.0	20.6	18.2	23.4	20.4	20.2	18.7	19.1	16.6	20.4
Not at all hopeful	9.2	8.3	10.4	5.4	7.8	8.8	9.1	7.1	8.9	7.5	8.6	7.4	4.9	11.2	5.9	10.7
Don't Know/Refused	0.0	0.7	0.9	2.6	0.6	1.3	1.0	1.3	0.9	0.0	0.5	0.4	0.7	1.1	0.6	1.2

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Very hopeful	31.1	27.3	33.6	34.0	29.3	27.9	27.3	24.9	27.7	41.7	31.6	24.4	36.5
Somewhat hopeful	43.2	42.9	36.6	41.8	43.8	45.0	42.9	39.8	42.1	31.4	44.2	44.3	35.2
Not too hopeful	18.0	20.0	18.2	18.6	15.0	21.2	20.0	23.6	22.1	13.1	16.2	21.4	18.1
Not at all hopeful	6.9	9.5	10.1	4.5	11.2	5.9	9.5	10.7	7.1	11.9	7.1	9.5	9.2
Don't Know/Refused	0.7	0.2	1.5	1.1	0.7	0.0	0.2	1.1	1.0	2.0	0.9	0.4	1.0

Q20A_1. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your personal health

	Percent	
Yes	32	
No	68	

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	39.5	36.2	28.4	20.5	31.7	32	26.2	37.3	36.6	35.2	34.4	29	31.5	32	32.2	31.6
No	60.5	63.8	71.6	79.5	68.3	68	73.8	62.7	63.4	64.8	65.6	71	68.5	68	67.8	68.4

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	36.1	29.6	29	34.5	39.4	34.9	29.6	29.3	28.2	29.4	35	34.7	25.8
No	63.9	70.4	71	65.5	60.6	65.1	70.4	70.7	71.8	70.6	65	65.3	74.2

Q20A_2. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your personal finances

	Percent
Yes	52
No	48

	Age Group 18-29 30-44 45-64 65+ Ma				Ge	ender		Rae		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	52.2	61.9	53.4	32.5	52.2	51.8	45	60.7	56.1	60.7	59.3	48.7	43.8	57.6	54.1	50.3
No	47.8	38.1	46.6	67.5	47.8	48.2	55	39.3	43.9	39.3	40.7	51.3	56.2	42.4	45.9	49.7

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	56	51.6	46.4	56.7	54.7	56.7	51.6	49.3	50	42.6	52.8	57.2	45.3
No	44	48.4	53.6	43.3	45.3	43.3	48.4	50.7	50	57.4	47.2	42.8	54.7

Q20A_3. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your career

Yes 36 No 64		Percent
No 64	Yes	36
	No	64

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	45.1	48.5	30.1	15.5	37.6	35	30.9	37.8	42.3	36.6	42.2	34.5	33.8	38.3	37.9	35
No	54.9	51.5	69.9	84.5	62.4	65	69.1	62.2	57.7	63.4	57.8	65.5	66.2	61.7	62.1	65

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	y
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	39.7	39.1	29.1	40.2	35.5	44.4	39.1	24.2	30.9	30.2	41.5	38.8	30.8
No	60.3	60.9	70.9	59.8	64.5	55.6	60.9	75.8	69.1	69.8	58.5	61.2	69.2

Q20A_4. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your education

	Percent
Yes	24
No	76

	Age Group Gender				ender		Rad	ce		Inco	ome	College		Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	44.1	27.5	15.7	7.2	25.3	23.2	17.5	35.5	29.3	24.4	29.8	20.2	20.9	26.7	22	26
No	55.9	72.5	84.3	92.8	74.7	76.8	82.5	64.5	70.7	75.6	70.2	79.8	79.1	73.3	78	74

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	30	23.4	19.3	28.4	33.4	28.6	23.4	24.3	23.7	13.8	35.3	24.1	19.4
No	70	76.6	80.7	71.6	66.6	71.4	76.6	75.7	76.3	86.2	64.7	75.9	80.6

Q20A_5. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your relationship with your family members

	Percent
Yes	46
No	54

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	49.2	50.1	43.8	41.5	49.1	43.8	41.6	47.8	51.5	50.1	47.1	45	48.4	45.6	45.7	47
No	50.8	49.9	56.2	58.5	50.9	56.2	58.4	52.2	48.5	49.9	52.9	55	51.6	54.4	54.3	53

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength				Ideology		
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	49.2	49.3	40.3	55.1	41.4	48.3	49.3	40.3	37.5	42.3	51.4	48.2	41.9	
No	50.8	50.7	59.7	44.9	58.6	51.7	50.7	59.7	62.5	57.7	48.6	51.8	58.1	

Q20A_6. Has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted your life in any of the following areas? Your relationship with your friends

	Percent
Yes	54
No	46

		Age Group Gend 18-29 30-44 45-64 65+ Male F						Rae	ce		Income College				Employment Status		
	$\hline \hline 18-29 30-44 45-64 65+ \hline \text{Male Female} \hline \hline \text{White Black/AA}$					Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed				
Yes	57.2	58.3	51.3	48.5	55.8	52.5	48.8	52.7	60.4	59.4	56.1	52.8	56.9	52.7	54.8	53.7	
No	42.8	41.7	48.7	51.5	44.2	47.5	51.2	47.3	39.6	40.6	43.9	47.2	43.1	47.3	45.2	46.3	

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	60.2	55.3	46	63.5	53.6	62.7	55.3	49.9	49.5	41.7	60.4	54.6	50.8	
No	39.8	44.7	54	36.5	46.4	37.3	44.7	50.1	50.5	58.3	39.6	45.4	49.2	

Q20B_1. How about your family, has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted the life of a family member in any of the following areas? Their health

	Percent
Yes	48
No	52

	Age Group 18-29 30-44 45-64 65-				Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employ	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	57.4	47.9	45.7	36.4	47.3	47.8	43.1	49.8	52.7	46	47.8	49.5	47.9	47.1	49.6	46	
No	42.6	52.1	54.3	63.6	52.7	52.2	56.9	50.2	47.3	54	52.2	50.5	52.1	52.9	50.4	54	

	Р	arty II)			Party]	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	53.9	44.6	43.1	54.6	50.5	57.2	44.6	47.4	43.1	41.2	56.4	48.1	42.5
No	46.1	55.4	56.9	45.4	49.5	42.8	55.4	52.6	56.9	58.8	43.6	51.9	57.5

Q20B_2. How about your family, has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted the life of a family member in any of the following areas? Their finances

	Percent
Yes	57
No	43

	Age Group 18-29 30-44 45-64 65+				Gender Race						Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	60.4	60.3	58.3	41.9	54.3	58.5	49	60.5	64.4	58.7	61.2	53.8	51.4	60.2	56.4	56.6
No	39.6	39.7	41.7	58.1	45.7	41.5	51	39.5	35.6	41.3	38.8	46.2	48.6	39.8	43.6	43.4

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	63.1	58.8	46	65.1	63.3	59	58.8	50.9	45.6	44	65.6	60.1	46.4	
No	36.9	41.2	54	34.9	36.7	41	41.2	49.1	54.4	56	34.4	39.9	53.6	

Q20B_3. How about your family, has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted the life of a family member in any of the following areas? Their careers

	Percent
Yes	49
No	51

					Ge	ender		Ra	Race			ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	56.9	49	48.6	40.2	46.9	51.2	42.4	52.3	55.2	58.3	54.1	44.9	43.2	53.1	46.3	51.4
No	43.1	51	51.4	59.8	53.1	48.8	57.6	47.7	44.8	41.7	45.9	55.1	56.8	46.9	53.7	48.6

	Р	arty II)	Party ID Strength							Ideology		
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	57.9	48.2	39.9	57.5	60.2	55.4	48.2	40.6	38.9	40.2	57.5	54.1	39.4
No	42.1	51.8	60.1	42.5	39.8	44.6	51.8	59.4	61.1	59.8	42.5	45.9	60.6

Q20B_4. How about your family, has the coronavirus pandemic negatively impacted the life of a family member in any of the following areas? Their education

	Percent
Yes	37
No	63

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	45.7	40.5	35.3	24.4	35.5	39	33.1	34.8	42.9	41	41.4	36.4	36.7	38.1	33.8	40	
No	54.3	59.5	64.7	75.6	64.5	61	66.9	65.2	57.1	59	58.6	63.6	63.3	61.9	66.2	60	

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	40.4	35.7	35.3	39.4	42.9	39	35.7	38.4	29.4	37.9	43.1	38.3	33.7
No	59.6	64.3	64.7	60.6	57.1	61	64.3	61.6	70.6	62.1	56.9	61.7	66.3

Q21. Have you lost your job at any point since the start of the coronavirus outbreak in the U.S.?

	Percent
Yes	24
No	76

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Race			Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	27.4	37.5	18.4	8	24.6	23.6	21.1	28.7	26.5	22	30	21.6	21.7	25.8	24.1	24	
No	72.6	62.5	81.6	92	75.4	76.4	78.9	71.3	73.5	78	70	78.4	78.3	74.2	75.9	76	

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	24.9	25.6	21.9	22.5	23.7	31.5	25.6	21.6	23.2	21.1	20.8	26.1	24.4
No	75.1	74.4	78.1	77.5	76.3	68.5	74.4	78.4	76.8	78.9	79.2	73.9	75.6

Q21A. [ASK IF Q21 == '1. Yes'] Have you returned to work?

	Percent
Yes	36
No	63
Don't Know/Refused	1

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	33.4	34.9	37.3	48.1	39.6	31.7	30.7	47.2	35.2	48.2	27.3	52.1	45.1	31.9	73.4	7.4
No	63.2	65.1	61.6	51.9	58.4	67.8	66.2	52.8	64.8	51.8	72.2	47.9	51.9	67.7	23.6	92.6
Don't Know/Refused	3.4	0.0	1.1	0.0	2.0	0.6	3.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.5	0.0	2.9	0.4	3.0	0.0

	Р	arty II)			Ideology							
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	43.5	24.5	38.8	52.7	48.1	23.7	24.5	37	40.1	38.6	43.3	40.2	25.9
No	54.0	74.7	61.2	47.3	51.9	66.9	74.7	63	59.9	61.4	50.9	59.2	74.1
Don't Know/Refused	2.5	0.8	0.0	0.0	0.0	9.4	0.8	0	0.0	0.0	5.8	0.6	0.0

Q23A. [ASK IF Q22==1|2] Because of the coronavirus pandemic, are you now working from home part-time or full-time, or have you always worked from home?

	Percent
Working from home full-time	23
Working from home part-time	16
Have always worked from home	9
No	52

		Age G	Froup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Working from home full-time	13.1	30.7	21.0	33.8	20.2	26.7	20.7	25.0	27.4	18.1	13.0	33.4	29.0	18.2	23.3	NaN
Working from home part-time	24.0	14.2	11.3	17.1	15.7	15.7	15.0	13.6	14.1	28.7	17.6	13.3	19.5	11.4	15.7	NaN
Have always worked from home	9.1	8.4	8.5	11.5	10.3	7.4	10.4	8.5	8.2	3.8	8.4	8.5	11.4	6.6	8.9	NaN
No	53.8 46.8 59.2 37.6 53.8 50.3						53.9	52.9	50.3	49.4	61.1	44.8	40.2	63.8	52.1	NaN

	Р	'arty II)		Party ID Strength							Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative		
Working from home full-time	24.6	24.7	22.2	31.5	24.8	9.8	24.7	35.5	20.0	18.0	26.1	22.0	24.4		
Working from home part-time	19.4	9.3	16.2	20.0	18.2	19.8	9.3	13.4	13.6	19.2	17.2	14.1	15.3		
Have always worked from home	11.0	5.9	9.2	10.5	4.1	21.8	5.9	2.5	12.9	9.7	8.8	9.2	9.9		
No	45.0	60.0	52.4	38.0	52.9	48.6	60.0	48.6	53.5	53.2	47.9	54.7	50.4		

COOD		0004	1 01	TT71 / • /1	•				1	1 0	• •	1 0
O23B.	ASK IF	$O_{23A} = =$	1 2	What is the	main	reason	von	continue	to w	ork f	rom	home(
Q-0D-	TININ II	Q_011	-1-1	vv maa is viio	mann	roabon	, oa	comunac		OT IL I.	I OIII .	nome.

	Percent
Safety concerns	40
Child care or family obligations	6
Convenience or personal preference	12
You're required to work from home for now	35
Other [Don't Read]	2
Don't Know/Refused	6

		Age G	froup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Safety concerns	57.5	37.7	32.2	28.6	43.4	34.7	37.1	42.8	42.7	34.6	49.3	34.2	39.7	37.2	39.6	NaN
Child care or family obligations	4.9	6.5	6.0	3.8	4.7	6.7	2.6	13.5	5.1	12.8	10.1	3.8	4.2	8.4	5.7	NaN
Convenience or personal preference	10.4	11.9	11.7	13.9	14.0	9.7	15.4	8.5	10.0	6.6	9.5	14.3	10.2	14.7	11.7	NaN
You're required to work from home for now	23.7	39.7	39.9	33.7	29.6	41.8	33.9	35.2	35.8	41.1	26.6	42.5	37.5	33.3	35.5	NaN
Other [Don't Read]	0.0	2.6	1.4	3.8	1.9	1.7	3.0	0.0	0.0	4.9	1.5	2.4	2.2	1.1	1.8	NaN
Don't Know/Refused	3.5	1.6	8.9	16.2	6.3	5.4	8.0	0.0	6.4	0.0	3.1	2.9	6.2	5.2	5.8	NaN

	F	Party II)			Party	ID Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Safety concerns	43.6	34.4	36.7	47.8	42.8	29.8	34.4	41.8	47.7	27.2	52.0	32.2	37.6	
Child care or family obligations	7.0	9.3	1.2	4.1	15.5	0.0	9.3	4.5	0.0	0.0	7.5	8.8	1.1	
Convenience or personal preference	8.0	11.3	18.4	9.7	5.4	7.3	11.3	14.4	9.8	26.0	11.5	11.7	13.7	
You're required to work from home for now	35.7	33.8	35.7	31.1	36.4	50.7	33.8	39.3	42.6	29.4	26.3	43.5	33.4	
Other [Don't Read]	2.7	2.3	0.0	1.6	0.0	12.2	2.3	0.0	0.0	0.0	1.6	2.3	0.0	
Don't Know/Refused	3.1	8.8	8.0	5.8	0.0	0.0	8.8	0.0	0.0	17.3	1.1	1.4	14.2	

Q23C. [ASK IF Q22==1|2] Have your hours been cut or has your income been reduced because of the coronavirus pandemic?

	Percent
Yes	41
No	59

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Rae	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	44.7	45.5	36.3	31.5	43.1	38.3	37.8	39.1	43.7	47.3	45.9	40.1	41.2	40.6	40.9	NaN	
No	55.3	54.5	63.7	68.5	56.9	61.7	62.2	60.9	56.3	52.7	54.1	59.9	58.8	59.4	59.1	NaN	

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	45.5	35.9	38.1	56.2	38.6	32.7	35.9	44.4	39.1	34.8	37.2	42.7	40
No	54.5	64.1	61.9	43.8	61.4	67.3	64.1	55.6	60.9	65.2	62.8	57.3	60

Q24. [ASK IF Q22 = 1|2|3|5] How confident are you that you will be employed at the end of this calendar year?

	Percent
Very confident	48
Somewhat confident	34
Not very confident	12
Not at all confident	4
Don't Know/Refused	2

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Rae	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Very confident	32.5	51.1	58.3	52.3	49.6	46.3	57.0	36.4	42.3	40.2	38.2	59.0	54.1	42.8	58.2	26.3
Somewhat confident	43.0	32.9	30.0	22.4	33.2	35.7	28.7	49.0	35.8	38.8	38.4	28.4	31.7	36.6	30.7	41.9
Not very confident	15.1	11.0	8.3	13.6	11.4	11.7	9.7	13.0	13.3	11.2	16.2	8.5	9.6	13.2	6.2	22.8
Not at all confident	7.2	3.5	2.0	8.7	5.0	3.7	3.5	0.7	6.4	5.2	5.6	3.2	1.6	6.8	2.7	8.3
Don't Know/Refused	2.2	1.5	1.4	3.0	0.8	2.6	1.1	0.8	2.2	4.5	1.6	0.9	3.0	0.8	2.3	0.7

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Very confident	47.6	40.4	55.8	55.0	41.9	41.9	40.4	40.6	49.7	67.4	45.8	45.1	53.6
Somewhat confident	34.6	40.4	29.0	27.3	41.2	38.5	40.4	31.9	34.6	23.4	37.9	36.9	27.7
Not very confident	10.6	13.7	10.0	10.1	10.2	12.1	13.7	21.1	9.5	5.2	6.6	11.4	15.5
Not at all confident	5.4	4.3	3.4	4.8	5.0	7.5	4.3	4.8	4.7	1.9	7.1	5.2	1.9
Don't Know/Refused	1.8	1.2	1.8	2.8	1.6	0.0	1.2	1.7	1.4	2.0	2.6	1.4	1.3

Q25. Have you increased or decreased your monthly spending over the course of the last 12 months, or has your level of monthly spending stayed about the same?

	Percent
Increased	16
Decreased	48
Stayed about the same	36
Don't Know/Refused	0

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Increased	16.5	17.5	13.5	16.8	13.1	18.7	13.7	18.1	17.8	16.5	18.2	14.3	15.2	16.6	15.9	15.8
Decreased	52.0	48.3	50.0	37.0	47.1	48.3	47.4	45.9	49.6	44.3	49.5	44.6	47.8	47.0	50.5	45.9
Stayed about the same	31.1	34.2	35.8	45.4	39.3	32.6	38.5	34.6	32.2	39.2	32.0	40.9	37.0	35.7	33.3	37.7
Don't Know/Refused	0.5	0.0	0.7	0.8	0.6	0.4	0.3	1.3	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.2	0.1	0.7	0.3	0.6

	Р	arty II)			Party	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Increased	18.9	14.6	13.2	22.5	14.4	17.8	14.6	11.7	13.4	13.6	20.0	16.4	13.0
Decreased	51.7	46.0	44.8	54.4	47.7	51.7	46.0	51.5	43.8	42.5	50.5	50.1	43.7
Stayed about the same	28.8	39.3	41.8	22.3	37.0	30.5	39.3	36.8	42.7	43.4	29.3	33.3	42.8
Don't Know/Refused	on't Know/Refused 0.7 0.0 0.2				1.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.5	0.2	0.2	0.5

Q26A. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Missed, or will soon miss, a rent or mortgage payment

	Percent
Yes	20
No	80

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra		Income Colleg			ollege	ege Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	19.6	30.3	17.2	6.4	19.5	19.3	14.3	34.3	20.8	21.7	27.3	15.3	15.1	22.8	21.7	17.9
No	80.4	69.7	82.8	93.6	80.5	80.7	85.7	65.7	79.2	78.3	72.7	84.7	84.9	77.2	78.3	82.1

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	20.1	23.9	14.5	24	16.5	17.4	23.9	13.8	12.8	16	18.7	20.5	19	
No	79.9	76.1	85.5	76	83.5	82.6	76.1	86.2	87.2	84	81.3	79.5	81	

Q26B. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Missed, or will soon miss, a bill payment

	Percent
Yes	28
No	72

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	28.6	39.8	26.3	13.3	25.2	31.2	22.3	38.4	31.5	34.5	40.4	21.5	19.4	34.8	27.2	29.2
No	71.4	60.2	73.7	86.7	74.8	68.8	77.7	61.6	68.5	65.5	59.6	78.5	80.6	65.2	72.8	70.8

	Р	arty II)				Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	30.6	31.8	22.8	34.8	26.9	27.4	31.8	26.7	25.5	19.2	28.8	31.7	25.5
No	69.4	68.2	77.2	65.2	73.1	72.6	68.2	73.3	74.5	80.8	71.2	68.3	74.5

Q26C. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Provided financial support to a family member

	Percent
Yes	40
No	60

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	41	39	41.4	36.3	38.9	40.3	32.5	43.9	44.4	56.1	41.4	40	44.3	36.3	41.7	38.4
No	59	61	58.6	63.7	61.1	59.7	67.5	56.1	55.6	43.9	58.6	60	55.7	63.7	58.3	61.6

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	43.9	40.9	32.7	48.1	37.8	43.8	40.9	32.4	30.3	34.6	42.1	42.8	34	
No	56.1	59.1	67.3	51.9	62.2	56.2	59.1	67.6	69.7	65.4	57.9	57.2	66	

Q26D. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Provided financial support to a friend

Percent
27
73

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	31.2	27.6	26.9	23.2	28.3	26.5	23.8	30.5	29.7	34.9	30.5	26.9	31	24.7	32.5	23.8
No	68.8	72.4	73.1	76.8	71.7	73.5	76.2	69.5	70.3	65.1	69.5	73.1	69	75.3	67.5	76.2

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	32.3	27.1	22.8	35.4	27.4	32.9	27.1	24.8	18	25.3	32.7	30.5	21.5
No	67.7	72.9	77.2	64.6	72.6	67.1	72.9	75.2	82	74.7	67.3	69.5	78.5

Q26E. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Lost income partially

	Percent
Yes	39
No	61

					Gender Race						Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	41.6	48.7	37.5	22.3	38.7	39.5	36	42.3	41	42.4	47	38.1	35.3	41.4	41	37.5
No	58.4	51.3	62.5	77.7	61.3	60.5	64	57.7	59	57.6	53	61.9	64.7	58.6	59	62.5

	Р	arty II)				Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	41.6	43.1	32.7	40.8	36.7	50	43.1	35.2	36.8	28.7	34.1	43.2	37.9
No	58.4	56.9	67.3	59.2	63.3	50	56.9	64.8	63.2	71.3	65.9	56.8	62.1

Q26F. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Lost income entirely

	Percent
Yes	17
No	83

	$\begin{array}{c c} & \text{Age Group} \\ \hline 18-29 & 30-44 & 45-64 & 65+ \\ \hline 38 & 20 & 26.8 & 12 & 5.5 \\ \hline \end{array}$				Gender Race						Inco	ome	College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	20	26.8	12	5.5	16	17.8	14.9	19.6	19.2	13	23.4	12.9	13.8	19.2	12	20.4
No	80	73.2	88	94.5	84	82.2	85.1	80.4	80.8	87	76.6	87.1	86.2	80.8	88	79.6

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength				Ideology		
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	19.6	19	11.5	19.4	16.9	23.7	19	14.1	12.4	9.8	18.4	19.5	12.9	
No	80.4	81	88.5	80.6	83.1	76.3	81	85.9	87.6	90.2	81.6	80.5	87.1	

Q26G. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Accumulated more debt than normal

	Percent
Yes	26
No	74

					Gender Race						Inco	ome	С	College Employ		ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	28.9	32.1	24.1	14.1	22.2	29.2	21.4	32.9	28.4	27.7	34.5	21.3	19	30.4	24.7	26.5
No	71.1	67.9	75.9	85.9	77.8	70.8	78.6	67.1	71.6	72.3	65.5	78.7	81	69.6	75.3	73.5

	Р	arty II)				Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	29.8	27.3	19.6	35.5	24.1	26.4	27.3	17.3	22.8	18.4	31	29.3	19.5
No	70.2	72.7	80.4	64.5	75.9	73.6	72.7	82.7	77.2	81.6	69	70.7	80.5

Q26H. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Stopped or cut back on retirement savings

	Percent
Yes	26
No	74

	Age Group 18-29 30-44 45-64 65+				Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	23.1	34.5	26.6	16.4	29.2	23.5	22.3	27.7	30.7	25.9	31.2	25.6	24.9	27.2	27.2	25.4
No	76.9	65.5	73.4	83.6	70.8	76.5	77.7	72.3	69.3	74.1	68.8	74.4	75.1	72.8	72.8	74.6

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	30.3	25.9	22.2	34.7	23	31.7	25.9	26.2	24.7	18.7	24	29.8	25
No	69.7	74.1	77.8	65.3	77	68.3	74.1	73.8	75.3	81.3	76	70.2	75

Q26I. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Stopped or cut back on other savings

	Percent
Yes	37
No	63

	$\begin{array}{c c} & \text{Age Group} \\ \hline 18-29 & 30-44 & 45-64 & 65+ \\ \hline 40 & 43.2 & 37.5 & 24 \\ \hline \end{array}$				Gender Race						Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	40	43.2	37.5	24	37.2	37.8	34	38.3	41	38.8	45.6	34.1	33.7	40.5	38	36.9
No	60	56.8	62.5	76	62.8	62.2	66	61.7	59	61.2	54.4	65.9	66.3	59.5	62	63.1

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	42.5	37.7	32.1	44.5	40	41.8	37.7	33.2	33.3	30.7	38.5	41.4	33.9	
No	57.5	62.3	67.9	55.5	60	58.2	62.3	66.8	66.7	69.3	61.5	58.6	66.1	

Q26J. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Lost access to your health insurance

	Percent
Yes	18
No	82

					Ge	ender		Ra		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	19.4	27.1	14.5	6.7	19.3	16.2	13.2	23.7	22.2	14.8	23.3	15.4	13.4	20.9	16.8	18.5
No	80.6	72.9	85.5	93.3	80.7	83.8	86.8	76.3	77.8	85.2	76.7	84.6	86.6	79.1	83.2	81.5

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength			Ideology		
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	18.9	19.2	15.2	23.2	14.9	15.8	19.2	13.5	14.8	16.4	20.5	19.8	14
No	81.1	80.8	84.8	76.8	85.1	84.2	80.8	86.5	85.2	83.6	79.5	80.2	86

Q26K. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Cancelled or postponed medical care

	Percent
Yes	34
No	66

	Age Group 18-29 30-44 45-64 65+ 28.4 39.2 36.7 26.6				Gender Race						Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	28.4	39.2	36.7	26.6	32.7	34.8	29.6	34.4	39.3	29.2	38.1	32.1	30.9	35.6	31.2	35.4	
No	71.6	60.8	63.3	73.4	67.3	65.2	70.4	65.6	60.7	70.8	61.9	67.9	69.1	64.4	68.8	64.6	

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	34	34.4	33.1	40.3	23.2	36.4	34.4	36.6	36.8	28.9	33.1	37.5	30.1	
No	66	65.6	66.9	59.7	76.8	63.6	65.6	63.4	63.2	71.1	66.9	62.5	69.9	

Q26L. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Cut back on food expenses

	Percent
Yes	43
No	57

					Ge	ender		Race			Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	45.3	51.6	43.8	26	39.6	47.2	37.7	47.5	49.1	42.5	53.7	36.2	37.4	47.3	40.7	45.1
No	54.7	48.4	56.2	74	60.4	52.8	62.3	52.5	50.9	57.5	46.3	63.8	62.6	52.7	59.3	54.9

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	46.8	47	36.2	46.2	47.3	47.5	47	34.7	40.5	33.9	46.7	46.6	39.3
No	53.2	53	63.8	53.8	52.7	52.5	53	65.3	59.5	66.1	53.3	53.4	60.7

Q26M. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, have you or your household been impacted financially in any of the following ways? Cut back on entertainment expenses

	Percent
Yes	60
No	40

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	56.2	65.4	62.9	48.8	54.4	64.9	57	59.3	62.7	60.9	64.4	62.9	60	59.6	61.4	58.2
No	43.8	34.6	37.1	51.2	45.6	35.1	43	40.7	37.3	39.1	35.6	37.1	40	40.4	38.6	41.8

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	62.8	56	60.2	60.2	68.2	60.5	56	73.8	61	53.3	59.3	63.9	57.3
No	37.2	44	39.8	39.8	31.8	39.5	44	26.2	39	46.7	40.7	36.1	42.7

Q27A. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Your employer

	Percent
A lot	27
Some	35
Not very much	13
Not at all	25

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	20.2	27.0	31.6	25.8	27.5	26.0	30.0	24.0	24.3	20.9	21.1	35.5	32.3	23.5	39.4	17.4
Some	35.3	39.9	36.8	25.5	35.4	35.2	32.5	32.1	39.3	39.3	37.6	36.4	33.7	36.0	40.1	31.9
Not very much	20.6	13.8	6.9	10.6	12.3	12.8	10.5	17.7	13.3	14.9	15.3	9.7	13.3	12.7	9.6	14.9
Not at all	23.9	19.4	24.7	38.1	24.8	25.9	26.9	26.2	23.1	24.9	26.0	18.4	20.7	27.9	10.9	35.8

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	29.4	16.3	34.3	29.7	26.1	33.5	16.3	29.0	32.2	38.2	28.1	25.0	29.2
Some	36.5	38.5	31.2	34.8	40.6	34.0	38.5	30.1	31.3	31.7	33.1	38.1	33.6
Not very much	12.5	17.5	8.6	12.7	11.5	13.5	17.5	10.5	12.7	4.8	14.2	15.7	8.6
Not at all	21.6	27.7	25.9	22.8	21.8	19.0	27.7	30.4	23.8	25.3	24.6	21.2	28.7

Q27B. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Your Healthcare Provider

	Percent
A lot	40
Some	38
Not very much	11
Not at all	11

		Age G	froup		Ge	ender		Rae	ce		Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	31.7	34.4	45.5	47.9	40.7	38.6	44.4	37.6	35.2	33.9	34.7	45.8	42.5	37.6	43.5	36.7
Some	40.9	35.8	39.9	36.3	38.7	38.4	36.7	40.5	39.4	40.7	38.2	37.4	39.6	37.3	39.3	37.8
Not very much	13.8	15.7	5.2	9.9	9.5	12.1	8.9	12.7	11.6	17.7	14.2	7.7	10.1	11.8	8.5	12.7
Not at all	13.6	14.1	9.4	6.0	11.2	10.9	10.0	9.2	13.8	7.7	12.9	9.1	7.8	13.3	8.8	12.8

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	39.7	33.1	46.4	40.3	32.4	48.5	33.1	40.1	42.9	51.8	34.4	42.7	39.6
Some	38.7	39.9	35.8	40.7	40.8	31.8	39.9	41.2	38.6	31.3	41.2	35.7	38.5
Not very much	12.6	11.9	8.2	12.2	12.3	13.8	11.9	7.3	11.8	6.1	10.8	12.5	9.3
Not at all	9.0	15.1	9.6	6.8	14.5	5.9	15.1	11.3	6.7	10.8	13.5	9.1	12.6

Q27C. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Restaurants

	Percent
A lot	16
Some	44
Not very much	24
Not at all	16

		Age G	lroup		Ge	ender		Rae	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	11.9	17.5	17.1	18.2	13.8	18.7	19.7	11.4	15.0	6.7	12.9	21.7	17.8	15.3	16.1	16.2
Some	41.9	42.1	46.9	43.7	44.6	43.3	45.3	42.4	42.9	41.6	42.6	42.6	43.0	44.2	46.5	41.9
Not very much	24.2	28.0	21.9	19.0	22.9	23.9	19.5	30.3	24.7	33.5	28.5	23.0	25.0	22.9	26.9	21.3
Not at all	22.1	12.3	14.1	19.1	18.7	14.1	15.4	15.8	17.4	18.2	16.0	12.7	14.2	17.6	10.5	20.7

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	10.6	15.2	24.7	12.3	9.9	8.3	15.2	27.5	16.0	29.4	11.4	14.2	21.3
Some	43.4	42.2	46.1	40.7	44.6	47.0	42.2	41.3	53.2	43.4	43.5	41.1	47.5
Not very much	27.5	24.9	18.4	27.7	29.3	24.4	24.9	20.6	16.8	18.6	27.0	28.8	16.7
Not at all	18.6	17.7	10.8	19.3	16.2	20.3	17.7	10.6	14.0	8.7	18.2	15.8	14.6

Q27D. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Bars

	Percent
A lot	13
Some	22
Not very much	28
Not at all	36

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	9.3	17.0	14.4	9.9	11.6	14.8	14.1	13.7	12.8	7.6	11.1	15.7	12.7	13.5	15.4	11.5
Some	20.8	19.3	24.9	24.0	22.6	21.9	25.5	29.7	15.4	23.3	19.0	24.2	20.9	23.0	23.9	21.1
Not very much	26.3	31.1	27.2	29.0	28.4	28.8	27.3	30.2	29.1	28.3	31.3	29.1	29.5	27.8	26.8	29.5
Not at all	43.6	32.5	33.4	37.2	37.3	34.5	33.1	26.4	42.7	40.8	38.6	31.0	36.9	35.7	33.9	37.9

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	11.5	10.1	18.4	15.1	6.5	11.1	10.1	16.0	13.1	23.2	12.3	11.6	14.5
Some	15.7	24.8	27.2	17.1	18.1	9.5	24.8	26.1	28.3	27.0	17.0	20.5	26.9
Not very much	28.4	31.2	26.7	30.2	28.8	24.3	31.2	30.8	24.5	26.3	29.6	30.8	27.2
Not at all	44.4	33.8	27.7	37.6	46.7	55.0	33.8	27.0	34.1	23.5	41.1	37.1	31.4

Q27E. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Gyms

	Percent
A lot	15
Some	32
Not very much	26
Not at all	28

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	11.9	16.8	15.8	12.4	12.8	16.3	16.6	10.6	14.7	6.6	12.1	20.2	15.7	14.0	17.3	12.5
Some	27.6	30.4	33.6	36.3	32.6	31.2	31.1	36.0	32.0	27.1	29.7	31.8	31.4	31.3	32.1	31.5
Not very much	26.9	31.2	22.7	22.1	24.3	27.5	26.2	25.5	24.5	31.3	29.7	24.0	25.2	27.0	27.2	25.0
Not at all	33.6	21.7	28.0	29.2	30.3	25.1	26.0	28.0	28.7	35.1	28.5	24.1	27.7	27.8	23.4	31.0

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	10.6	12.5	21.8	11.6	11.4	7.3	12.5	22.4	16.3	25.4	11.6	12.2	19.1
Some	27.1	34.0	36.0	24.6	28.3	30.3	34.0	25.7	39.4	38.4	24.1	32.5	34.8
Not very much	27.8	28.6	20.8	31.9	24.8	23.8	28.6	18.9	23.5	19.8	27.8	28.3	23.6
Not at all	34.5	24.8	21.4	31.9	35.5	38.5	24.8	33.1	20.8	16.4	36.4	27.0	22.5

Q27F. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Grocery Stores

	Percent
A lot	25
Some	49
Not very much	17
Not at all	9

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	19.8	25.3	25.0	32.5	28.3	22.3	28.2	18.5	24.1	21.1	21.2	29.3	27.0	24.0	24.8	25.3
Some	47.9	46.0	52.4	51.1	47.1	51.7	49.1	53.5	48.7	47.2	48.1	50.7	51.0	47.9	54.4	45.7
Not very much	21.6	21.9	13.1	9.3	15.0	18.7	14.1	15.9	20.4	18.7	21.7	13.3	14.9	18.6	15.1	18.2
Not at all	10.8	6.7	9.5	7.1	9.7	7.3	8.5	12.1	6.8	13.0	9.0	6.7	7.1	9.5	5.7	10.8

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	25.3	20.0	31.1	27.7	23.4	23.1	20.0	25.6	25.8	37.2	25.1	22.2	29.1
Some	48.4	49.2	50.0	47.1	50.5	48.2	49.2	45.1	56.0	48.1	51.2	50.0	47.2
Not very much	16.9	20.6	13.0	14.8	17.7	19.9	20.6	23.4	14.8	7.0	12.8	21.3	14.1
Not at all	9.4	10.2	5.9	10.4	8.5	8.8	10.2	5.9	3.4	7.7	10.8	6.5	9.6

Q27G. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Big Box Stores

	Percent
A lot	20
Some	43
Not very much	25
Not at all	12

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	College		Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	13.1	20.9	21.7	22.2	21.3	18.1	21.2	24.9	17.2	11.0	18.0	23.9	19.9	19.3	19.4	19.6
Some	39.4	37.3	47.7	49.3	44.4	42.2	44.6	36.7	44.2	39.9	39.9	43.8	43.7	42.5	47.2	40.3
Not very much	33.7	29.6	20.3	16.3	23.4	27.1	22.7	25.7	26.9	34.6	29.9	22.8	25.8	25.4	25.0	25.7
Not at all	13.7	12.2	10.2	12.2	11.0	12.5	11.5	12.7	11.7	14.5	12.2	9.6	10.5	12.8	8.5	14.4

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	19.7	14.8	24.8	21.1	21.8	14.0	14.8	17.8	22.4	29.7	20.7	17.9	21.2
Some	40.7	43.3	45.3	39.8	41.8	41.0	43.3	47.8	42.0	46.4	39.1	42.9	45.6
Not very much	27.5	29.1	19.4	24.7	27.2	33.5	29.1	23.5	24.0	14.3	29.2	29.0	19.9
Not at all	12.1	12.8	10.5	14.4	9.2	11.4	12.8	10.9	11.6	9.6	11.1	10.2	13.3

Q27H. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Local Merchants

	Percent
A lot	20
Some	48
Not very much	20
Not at all	11

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	16.5	20.3	20.4	23.6	20.6	19.4	21.9	17.3	19.4	14.9	15.3	26.2	20.2	19.7	21.8	18.7
Some	43.2	45.3	51.0	55.6	48.6	48.6	49.1	45.0	47.4	54.5	49.0	48.0	49.9	47.4	53.8	44.4
Not very much	25.1	25.3	17.1	11.5	18.8	21.6	19.3	23.0	21.4	16.9	23.6	17.2	21.5	19.9	17.2	22.5
Not at all	15.2	9.0	11.5	9.3	12.1	10.4	9.7	14.7	11.9	13.8	12.1	8.6	8.4	13.0	7.2	14.4

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	18.0	14.7	28.3	19.2	19.9	13.2	14.7	18.7	23.0	36.4	17.2	16.8	26.3
Some	45.8	51.1	48.9	45.4	42.5	51.3	51.1	57.5	56.9	39.5	49.0	50.7	44.9
Not very much	25.5	24.0	10.5	26.6	23.9	25.4	24.0	14.8	9.3	9.3	23.0	25.2	13.8
Not at all	10.7	10.2	12.2	8.8	13.7	10.1	10.2	9.0	10.8	14.7	10.8	7.4	15.0

Q27I. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Child Care Providers and Daycares

	Percent
A lot	18
Some	37
Not very much	23
Not at all	21

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	15.9	20	18.2	19.9	17.0	19.9	17.3	19.8	20.3	13.4	17.9	22.5	17.2	19.4	19.9	17.3
Some	32.7	33	39.7	44.9	38.8	35.5	42.2	35.4	31.4	35.7	34.7	38.5	39.2	35.1	39.5	35.3
Not very much	26.5	25	22.7	17.0	23.5	23.0	22.4	21.2	25.1	23.7	23.3	23.6	24.8	22.6	22.4	23.9
Not at all	24.9	22	19.3	18.2	20.6	21.7	18.1	23.6	23.3	27.1	24.1	15.4	18.8	22.9	18.2	23.4

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	17.7	15.2	23.7	18.5	18.9	14.3	15.2	18.7	21.9	27.3	19.0	17.1	20.4
Some	31.0	39.7	42.2	30.4	35.0	26.7	39.7	35.1	39.5	47.2	33.1	35.9	41.1
Not very much	27.1	24.0	17.4	27.6	23.7	30.9	24.0	25.3	19.9	12.0	22.4	26.7	19.8
Not at all	24.2	21.1	16.7	23.5	22.4	28.0	21.1	20.9	18.6	13.5	25.6	20.3	18.7

Q27J. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...K through 12 public schools

	Percent
A lot	22
Some	38
Not very much	22
Not at all	18

		Age G	lroup		Ge	ender		Rae	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	18.4	24.7	19.9	25.9	23.2	21.0	21.9	24.7	21.8	16.9	17.8	26.7	23.8	20.5	25.4	19.3
Some	31.7	36.6	43.0	40.5	36.9	39.4	41.1	33.4	36.9	33.4	35.6	40.9	40.1	36.3	40.6	36.3
Not very much	26.1	23.7	18.5	18.2	21.1	22.3	18.8	23.7	24.3	23.8	25.6	18.9	19.0	23.8	18.6	23.9
Not at all	23.7	14.9	18.6	15.4	18.9	17.4	18.2	18.3	17.0	25.9	21.0	13.5	17.1	19.5	15.3	20.4

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	19.3	18.7	29.4	21.9	21.9	10.7	18.7	27.8	26.1	32.5	18.2	18.4	29.0
Some	33.5	40.9	40.9	34.6	34.3	30.3	40.9	36.2	43.4	41.3	34.2	39.0	38.4
Not very much	26.1	20.7	17.2	22.5	27.0	31.8	20.7	18.3	17.2	16.6	24.2	24.4	17.5
Not at all	21.1	19.7	12.5	21.0	16.8	27.2	19.7	17.8	13.2	9.6	23.4	18.2	15.1

Q27K. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...College and universities

	Percent
A lot	17
Some	41
Not very much	24
Not at all	18

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	14.6	16.6	18.8	18.9	15.9	18.3	17.3	16.0	18.3	12.8	13.7	21.8	19.1	15.9	17.7	16.8
Some	37.6	38.3	43.0	43.7	43.2	38.3	43.5	36.6	38.2	40.2	38.0	39.6	43.0	38.9	42.8	38.9
Not very much	27.1	24.9	21.2	22.0	21.7	25.5	24.0	27.6	22.0	25.1	29.4	22.1	20.7	26.1	23.0	24.3
Not at all	20.7	20.3	16.9	15.4	19.2	17.8	15.3	19.8	21.5	21.9	18.9	16.5	17.2	19.1	16.5	20.0

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	16.3	12.6	23.3	20.9	14.1	10.1	12.6	18.4	18.5	28.9	13.3	15.5	21.4
Some	34.2	45.7	43.2	33.5	32.7	37.8	45.7	42.0	49.5	39.4	37.1	38.6	45.6
Not very much	26.7	24.8	19.9	20.4	30.3	34.2	24.8	19.0	17.5	22.0	27.6	28.0	17.5
Not at all	22.8	16.9	13.5	25.3	22.9	17.8	16.9	20.6	14.5	9.6	22.0	17.9	15.5

Q27L. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Churches and religious institutions

	Percent
A lot	23
Some	37
Not very much	23
Not at all	18

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	17.4	23.6	23.4	27.9	20.9	24.5	24.5	21.2	22.5	16.0	17.6	29.1	23.8	22.5	24.3	21.7
Some	30.8	30.2	44.4	40.3	38.1	35.3	35.8	43.0	36.6	30.0	34.3	35.0	37.6	35.1	38.0	35.5
Not very much	25.6	26.7	18.3	20.1	21.3	24.1	22.2	25.8	21.0	28.0	27.6	20.9	24.3	21.8	20.9	23.9
Not at all	26.2	19.6	13.9	11.7	19.6	16.1	17.5	9.9	19.9	25.9	20.4	15.0	14.3	20.5	16.7	19.0

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	15.5	16.2	37.8	17.8	14.7	11.8	16.2	32.3	27.5	47.5	12.0	17.2	33.8
Some	34.0	39.3	37.0	34.5	33.2	34.1	39.3	39.7	46.3	29.3	34.1	35.9	39.9
Not very much	26.4	26.4	14.7	28.4	26.4	22.4	26.4	17.9	13.7	13.9	24.7	30.1	13.9
Not at all	24.1	18.2	10.5	19.3	25.7	31.7	18.2	10.1	12.5	9.3	29.2	16.8	12.5

Q27M. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Airports and Airlines

	Percent
A lot	20
Some	32
Not very much	25
Not at all	23

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	17.4	25.0	19.2	19.1	21.3	19.7	21.9	20.8	20.0	11.2	18.6	24.8	20.0	21.0	22.4	18.8
Some	26.3	26.8	36.2	39.1	32.1	31.3	32.8	33.7	29.2	34.6	29.9	29.9	30.6	31.9	31.2	32.2
Not very much	29.6	26.8	22.8	20.9	23.8	26.5	24.7	31.2	23.9	24.7	29.7	24.6	26.9	24.4	25.6	24.9
Not at all	26.7	21.5	21.8	20.8	22.9	22.5	20.6	14.2	27.0	29.6	21.9	20.7	22.5	22.7	20.8	24.2

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ngth				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	16.2	19.4	26.8	21.9	8.9	14.9	19.4	26.1	20.4	31.7	16.8	19.2	24.1
Some	32.6	30.2	31.5	29.8	36.2	33.4	30.2	29.9	32.8	31.4	25.4	31.7	33.9
Not very much	26.2	28.0	22.6	23.9	26.3	30.5	28.0	20.8	26.7	20.5	33.1	27.3	20.4
Not at all	25.0	22.4	19.1	24.4	28.6	21.2	22.4	23.3	20.1	16.4	24.7	21.9	21.6

Q27N. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Hotels

	Percent
A lot	16
Some	38
Not very much	25
Not at all	21

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	11.9	17.3	18.6	16.8	15.7	17.0	18.5	15.1	14.2	14.7	11.4	21.8	17.6	15.8	17.6	15.4
Some	36.2	34.4	40.6	39.4	38.4	36.9	42.0	33.3	34.3	34.2	37.8	37.7	38.5	36.7	39.9	36.0
Not very much	26.7	29.6	21.5	23.9	24.3	26.3	21.4	35.1	25.9	32.0	30.2	22.2	25.0	25.9	25.3	25.4
Not at all	25.3	18.6	19.4	19.9	21.6	19.9	18.1	16.5	25.6	19.2	20.6	18.3	18.9	21.6	17.2	23.2

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	11.8	15.4	23.1	13.7	8.7	12.1	15.4	19.8	17.6	28.5	11.0	13.8	21.4
Some	39.2	35.7	38.2	38.1	42.6	36.7	35.7	35.7	45.3	34.4	35.0	39.5	37.4
Not very much	27.0	26.9	21.9	26.3	27.7	27.3	26.9	22.8	17.9	24.3	33.5	25.9	21.8
Not at all	22.1	22.0	16.7	21.9	21.0	23.9	22.0	21.7	19.1	12.8	20.4	20.7	19.3

Q270. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Public transportation

	Percent
A lot	14
Some	32
Not very much	29
Not at all	25

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	13.5	15.9	13.4	12.6	14.4	13.7	15.0	17.6	12.7	7.7	13.5	17.1	15.2	13.5	14.6	13.5
Some	28.0	28.0	38.1	35.2	33.7	30.9	34.2	31.7	32.7	20.8	31.0	31.3	31.8	32.5	36.7	29.3
Not very much	30.5	33.1	25.8	25.9	26.7	31.6	28.5	33.1	27.2	33.7	32.6	28.6	27.9	29.8	25.2	31.7
Not at all	28.0	23.0	22.7	26.2	25.2	23.8	22.3	17.5	27.3	37.9	22.9	23.1	25.1	24.1	23.5	25.5

	Р	arty II)	Party ID Strength							Ideology		
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	12.3	13.4	17.2	14.1	10.2	11.4	13.4	14.2	11.5	22.5	11.7	13.7	16.7
Some	31.3	33.4	32.9	31.2	33.9	27.7	33.4	31.9	32.4	33.7	31.9	29.1	35.4
Not very much	26.5	30.8	31.0	25.5	26.7	28.0	30.8	28.3	37.4	27.9	28.1	33.6	25.2
Not at all	30.0	22.4	18.9	29.2	29.1	32.8	22.4	25.6	18.7	16.0	28.3	23.6	22.7

Q27P. In general, how much confidence do you have in each of the following to operate safely during the coronavirus pandemic...Ride sharing services like Uber and Lyft

	Percent
A lot	16
Some	36
Not very much	23
Not at all	25

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
A lot	16.0	16.2	15.9	12.9	15.4	15.5	15.6	22.6	13.5	13.2	14.9	18.7	16.1	15.4	19.1	12.9
Some	30.8	34.3	40.8	38.5	39.0	33.6	38.4	36.6	35.4	25.5	34.5	38.3	34.9	36.8	36.8	35.8
Not very much	23.3	27.9	19.3	20.8	18.8	26.8	22.1	23.8	21.5	33.0	26.0	20.7	24.8	21.8	22.1	23.4
Not at all	30.0	21.7	24.0	27.8	26.8	24.1	23.9	17.0	29.6	28.3	24.6	22.4	24.2	26.0	22.1	27.9

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	ID Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
A lot	13.3	14.2	20.3	14.3	11.6	13.7	14.2	16.7	11.7	27.8	12.2	14.7	19.6
Some	34.7	40.5	34.4	32.3	41.1	30.9	40.5	37.3	36.9	31.4	32.7	36.8	37.4
Not very much	19.9	24.3	24.6	24.1	14.5	19.0	24.3	19.2	31.9	22.0	25.4	25.8	18.2
Not at all	32.0	21.0	20.7	29.3	32.8	36.4	21.0	26.7	19.6	18.7	29.8	22.7	24.8

Q28A. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Going on a vacation

	Percent
Yes	59
No	41

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Rae	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	59.6	58	59.1	57.4	57.9	59.5	54.6	59.9	61.5	68.2	49.9	67.4	69	51.8	67.6	52.1	
No	40.4	42	40.9	42.6	42.1	40.5	45.4	40.1	38.5	31.8	50.1	32.6	31	48.2	32.4	47.9	

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	68.4	49.7	55.7	69.9	65.1	69.9	49.7	52.2	57.4	56.2	60	63.1	52.8
No	31.6	50.3	44.3	30.1	34.9	30.1	50.3	47.8	42.6	43.8	40	36.9	47.2

Q28B. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Remodeling/renovating your home

	Percent
Yes	28
No	72

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	30.6	29.6	28.2	22.2	28.6	27.5	21.7	29.6	35.2	31.9	30.5	26.2	28.7	27.9	28.4	28
No	69.4	70.4	71.8	77.8	71.4	72.5	78.3	70.4	64.8	68.1	69.5	73.8	71.3	72.1	71.6	72

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	34.8	27.4	21	38.7	35	26.7	27.4	17.4	23.2	21.2	33.6	29.6	23.2
No	65.2	72.6	79	61.3	65	73.3	72.6	82.6	76.8	78.8	66.4	70.4	76.8

Q28C. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Buying a car

	Percent
Yes	27
No	73

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Rae	ce		Inco	ome	College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	31.6	33	23.5	18.1	27.7	26.4	19.8	40.7	31.1	31	31.1	23.7	25.3	28.7	27.7	26.7
No	68.4	67	76.5	81.9	72.3	73.6	80.2	59.3	68.9	69	68.9	76.3	74.7	71.3	72.3	73.3

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	32.4	28.6	20.3	34.8	31.3	29.1	28.6	20.5	21.7	19.3	31.1	29.5	22.9	
No	67.6	71.4	79.7	65.2	68.7	70.9	71.4	79.5	78.3	80.7	68.9	70.5	77.1	

Q28D. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Buying a primary residence

	Percent
Yes	19
No	81

						ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	22.6	24.6	15.6	12	18.6	19.5	15.8	30.2	19.9	18	23.6	17.6	17.6	20.2	20.1	18.4
No	77.4	75.4	84.4	88	81.4	80.5	84.2	69.8	80.1	82	76.4	82.4	82.4	79.8	79.9	81.6

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	21.6	18.9	16.4	24.2	20.3	18	18.9	20.1	14.5	16.1	24.1	20.9	15.5	
No	78.4	81.1	83.6	75.8	79.7	82	81.1	79.9	85.5	83.9	75.9	79.1	84.5	

Q28E. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Enrolling in college or graduate school for yourself or a child

	Percent
Yes	23
No	77

	Age Group Gender 18-29 30-44 45-64 65+ Male Fema					ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	\mathbf{C}	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	36.1	24.1	20.9	9.1	23.7	22.7	16.4	33.2	29.2	23	27.3	22.3	21.2	25.1	23.6	23.3
No	63.9	75.9	79.1	90.9	76.3	77.3	83.6	66.8	70.8	77	72.7	77.7	78.8	74.9	76.4	76.7

	Р	arty II)			Party]	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	26.7	25.1	18.2	27.6	25.6	26.3	25.1	23	19.6	15	23.2	27.5	19.7	
No	73.3	74.9	81.8	72.4	74.4	73.7	74.9	77	80.4	85	76.8	72.5	80.3	

Q28F. Have you delayed or postponed any of the following major expenditures because of the coronavirus pandemic? Buying a secondary residence/vacation home

	Percent
Yes	17
No	83

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	23.4	20.8	12.5	8.6	17.9	15	14.3	23.4	18.4	12.6	17.9	17.3	15.8	17.1	16	17.3
No	76.6	79.2	87.5	91.4	82.1	85	85.7	76.6	81.6	87.4	82.1	82.7	84.2	82.9	84	82.7

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	19.4	16.1	14	22.9	18.9	12.8	16.1	19.3	13.3	12.1	20.6	17.2	14.3	
No	80.6	83.9	86	77.1	81.1	87.2	83.9	80.7	86.7	87.9	79.4	82.8	85.7	

Q29. Once the pandemic is over, do you think your life will be very different, somewhat different, or mostly the same?

	Percent
Very different	28
Somewhat different	48
Mostly the same	23
Don't Know/Refused	1

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Very different	32.1	28.0	27.0	22.6	26.0	29.7	22.5	37.9	30.6	29.8	30.4	24.7	27.2	28.4	25.6	29.2
Somewhat different	50.6	50.4	46.6	44.0	50.6	45.8	48.9	43.0	49.4	45.4	45.6	51.1	50.5	46.4	49.6	47.1
Mostly the same	16.9	21.3	26.1	30.6	22.8	23.6	27.7	17.8	19.7	23.2	23.4	24.0	22.0	24.4	23.8	23.1
Don't Know/Refused	0.4	0.4	0.3	2.8	0.7	0.9	1.0	1.2	0.3	1.5	0.6	0.2	0.3	0.8	1.0	0.6

	Р	arty II)			Party I	[D Stre	ength				Ideolog	у
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Very different	32.6	26.4	21.7	32.3	34.2	31.3	26.4	28.2	21.7	18.6	36.1	26.3	23.1
Somewhat different	47.3	50.7	47.4	48.1	51.2	40.3	50.7	49.0	54.7	41.6	42.0	55.1	45.8
Mostly the same	19.4	22.2	30.1	18.2	14.6	28.5	22.2	22.8	23.6	38.0	20.9	18.0	30.4
Don't Know/Refused	0.7	0.8	1.3	0.0	0.0	0.7	0.0	0.0	1.7	0.9	0.5	0.7	

Q30. As a result of the coronavirus pandemic, would you say that your caregiving responsibilities have increased, decreased, or stayed about the same?

	Percent
Increased	37
Decreased	12
Stayed about the same	49
Don't Know/Refused	2

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Rad	ce		Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employ	ment Status
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Increased	40.6	41.8	34.5	26.7	33.9	39.4	30.2	29.3	45.3	46.3	37.1	36.2	40.4	34.3	42.1	32.6
Decreased	17.0	16.3	8.5	6.9	13.2	11.3	9.9	23.6	12.9	6.9	14.9	10.9	10.5	13.9	8.7	15.1
Stayed about the same	40.1	41.9	55.3	63.4	50.7	48.2	57.8	43.6	41.3	45.3	47.1	51.2	47.1	50.6	47.8	50.5
Don't Know/Refused	2.3	0.0	1.8	3.0	2.1	1.1	2.1	3.5	0.4	1.5	0.9	1.7	2.0	1.2	1.4	1.8

	Р	arty II)			Party 2	D Stre	ength				Ideolog	У
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Increased	40.8	37.0	31.3	43.0	39.9	37.8	37.0	34.8	36.2	26.3	41.5	35.8	34.5
Decreased	13.6	15.4	8.3	11.2	16.3	14.5	15.4	9.3	6.3	9.2	15.2	15.9	8.0
Stayed about the same	43.4	46.6	59.8	43.9	40.1	46.9	46.6	53.8	56.7	64.6	42.8	46.8	56.4
Don't Know/Refused	2.2	1.0	0.7	2.0	3.7	0.8	1.0	2.1	0.7	0.0	0.5	1.6	1.1

Q31. Do you have children under the age of 18 living in your household?

	Percent
Yes	30
No	70

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inco	ome	College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	32.1	45.6	24.3	11.2	26.9	32.9	24.5	30.9	36.9	25.2	30.6	33.5	27.9	31.4	35.8	25.4
No	67.9	54.4	75.7	88.8	73.1	67.1	75.5	69.1	63.1	74.8	69.4	66.5	72.1	68.6	64.2	74.6

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Yes	33.2	26.9	29.2	34.8	36.2	25.6	26.9	33.4	31.5	25.6	27.2	30.5	29.9	
No	66.8	73.1	70.8	65.2	63.8	74.4	73.1	66.6	68.5	74.4	72.8	69.5	70.1	

Q32. [ASK IF Q31== '1. Yes'] Has having children at home during the coronavirus pandemic been...

	Percent
Very easy	12
Somewhat easy	15
Neither easy nor difficult	26
Somewhat difficult	33
Very difficult	14

		Age G	froup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Very easy	9.1	12.8	12.9	14.6	11.0	12.8	16.5	12.4	9.1	3.3	12.9	12.1	15.5	10.1	15.5	8.4
Somewhat easy	10.5	15.4	19.1	18.4	12.2	17.8	18.4	13.6	13.7	11.3	12.2	16.6	11.5	17.5	14.4	16.2
Neither easy nor difficult	31.7	24.1	24.6	23.7	30.3	23.1	27.6	37.7	19.0	47.7	26.6	30.5	22.5	28.8	23.0	29.4
Somewhat difficult	35.5	32.4	30.8	31.0	34.3	31.6	27.2	14.4	43.8	21.5	31.9	30.6	38.9	29.3	38.3	27.0
Very difficult	13.3	15.3	12.6	12.3	12.2	14.7	10.3	21.9	14.4	16.2	16.3	10.2	11.5	14.3	8.8	19.0

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	D Stre	ngth				Ideolog	У
	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative			
Very easy	11.5	8.9	16.2	17.1	5.4	8.0	8.9	23.3	7.9	19.2	13.3	7.4	15.7
Somewhat easy	15.2	10.6	19.3	16.4	11.6	19.0	10.6	10.2	23.9	20.7	15.6	12.8	19.2
Neither easy nor difficult	23.7	29.0	28.4	16.1	26.9	37.9	29.0	33.0	25.3	28.3	18.2	31.2	27.4
Somewhat difficult	34.7	37.9	23.7	34.0	38.6	29.1	37.9	24.5	30.8	16.9	37.9	35.4	23.6
Very difficult	15.0	13.6	12.5	16.5	17.5	5.9	13.6	9.0	12.1	14.9	15.0	13.3	14.1

Q33. [ASK IF Q31== '1. Yes'] Do you feel safe sending your child to a public school in your area today?

	Percent
Yes	32
No	53
Unsure	15

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	ce		Inc	ome	College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	20.9	37.7	30.2	47.6	35.5	29.5	44.1	28.4	23.3	29.2	20.2	43.7	35.5	29.1	33.6	30.5
No	59.9	48.0	55.6	52.4	51.6	54.5	41.1	54.8	62.5	58.8	62.8	42.8	47.0	57.7	53.8	52.8
Unsure	19.2	14.3	14.2	0.0	13.0	16.0	14.8	16.8	14.2	12.0	16.9	13.6	17.5	13.2	12.6	16.7

	Р	arty II)			Party 1	D Stre	ength				Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative		
Yes	24.2	20.3	53.7	31.4	20.1	12.9	20.3	40.0	52.5	63.0	22.4	29.1	40.6		
No	60.5	66.8	31.5	57.2	62.7	65.1	66.8	35.9	31.8	28.5	65.4	55.0	44.0		
Unsure	15.2	12.9	14.8	11.3	17.3	22.0	12.9	24.1	15.7	8.5	12.2	15.8	15.4		

Q34A. [ASK IF Q31== '1. Yes'] Have you needed to make any school related purchases for the children living in your household because of the coronavirus outbreak?

	Percent	
Yes	61	
No	39	

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Rae	ce		Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\mathrm{Black}/\mathrm{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	61.6	66.6	53.8	47	58.5	62.4	50.2	82.9	64.4	55.3	62.9	57.1	54.2	64.4	58.1	63.6	
No	38.4	33.4	46.2	53	41.5	37.6	49.8	17.1	35.6	44.7	37.1	42.9	45.8	35.6	41.9	36.4	

	Р	arty II)				Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	66.4	63.7	50.2	68.2	66.4	61.6	63.7	52.7	42.3	55.5	74.1	60.4	53.4
No	33.6	36.3	49.8	31.8	33.6	38.4	36.3	47.3	57.7	44.5	25.9	39.6	46.6

Q34B. [ASK IF Q34A== '1. Yes'] And was this purchase, or were these purchases a financial hardship for you and your family?

	Percent
Yes	53
No	47

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Ra	Race			Income		ollege	Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	53.1	54.9	46.3	65.4	53.9	52.8	50.7	53.1	56.2	37.4	58	50.6	45.2	57.5	50.5	55.3
No	46.9	45.1	53.7	34.6	46.1	47.2	49.3	46.9	43.8	62.6	42	49.4	54.8	42.5	49.5	44.7

	Р	arty II)			Party I	D Stre	ength			Ideology				
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative		
Yes	61	43.6	50.3	75.5	50	40.7	43.6	59.6	41.9	50.7	62.6	47.8	54.6		
No	39	56.4	49.7	24.5	50	59.3	56.4	40.4	58.1	49.3	37.4	52.2	45.4		

Q35. Are you going to get a COVID-19 vaccine as soon as it becomes available to you?

	Percent
Yes	45
No	26
Unsure	24
Already received a COVID-19 vaccine	5

		Age Group				ender	Race			Inco	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	37.9	38.1	50.0	58.3	47.8	43.2	44.5	38.0	47.0	53.0	36.7	50.8	57.1	37.2	46.3	44.5
No	27.0	32.9	24.4	15.0	21.2	30.1	29.6	29.1	20.2	23.3	29.1	25.0	18.9	30.0	24.9	26.4
Unsure	28.6	26.1	21.2	18.4	24.3	23.0	20.8	26.1	27.5	21.3	29.0	18.5	17.6	28.5	23.3	24.2
Already received a COVID-19 vaccine	6.6	2.9	4.4	8.3	6.8	3.6	5.1	6.8	5.3	2.4	5.2	5.7	6.5	4.4	5.5	4.9

	P	Party II)				Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	55.5	38.7	37.8	62.3	52.1	46.8	38.7	33.5	40.1	38.2	51.3	44.7	40.7
No	14.8	28.0	37.2	14.0	17.4	12.8	28.0	40.6	26.0	43.5	22.2	19.2	36.8
Unsure	22.0	29.4	21.4	16.9	25.5	27.4	29.4	24.1	27.6	15.8	20.4	29.4	19.1
Already received a COVID-19 vaccine	7.7	3.9	3.6	6.8	5.1	13.0	3.9	1.8	6.3	2.5	6.1	6.7	3.3

	Percent
Already contracted COVID-19	6
COVID vaccine safety concern[s]	52
COVID-19 isn't a serious health threat	10
COVID-19 isn't real	4
General vaccine safety concern	28
OTHER [Please Specify]	0

Q36A. [A	SK IF Q35 == $2 3$	3] Why [v	won't you get/aren'	t you sure about ge	etting] a COVID-19 vaccine?

		Age G	roup		Ge	ender		Race				Income		College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Already contracted COVID-19	5.7	7.3	4.7	4.7	6.7	5.2	7.4	2.6	5.0	5.0	5.3	7.1	4.2	6.6	5.4	6.0	
COVID vaccine safety concern[s]	54.9	53.6	51.1	46.4	48.9	55.1	50.4	46.1	55.3	63.9	55.0	54.4	59.2	49.3	58.6	48.0	
COVID-19 isn't a serious health threat	10.7	9.2	7.2	15.6	9.8	9.3	11.5	9.9	7.6	8.5	6.8	10.7	8.4	10.1	7.0	11.7	
COVID-19 isn't real	2.8	4.7	5.4	2.4	5.8	2.8	5.0	2.2	3.4	5.1	4.1	3.7	3.7	4.2	2.9	5.0	
General vaccine safety concern	25.9	25.3	31.6	31.0	28.8	27.7	25.7	39.2	28.7	17.4	28.7	24.1	24.5	29.8	26.0	29.3	
OTHER [Please Specify]	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	

	Р	arty II)			Party	ID Stre	ength			Ideology			
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative	
Already contracted COVID-19	4.8	6.2	6.4	5.7	7.3	0.0	6.2	3.7	7.1	7.3	5.7	3.5	8.9	
COVID vaccine safety concern[s]	57.1	49.4	52.3	59.9	61.9	46.3	49.4	63.2	55.3	45.1	54.5	54.9	50.1	
COVID-19 isn't a serious health threat	6.5	9.2	13.0	5.6	6.8	7.6	9.2	7.6	9.1	18.2	6.9	7.8	12.0	
COVID-19 isn't real	3.7	4.3	4.1	5.7	2.2	3.0	4.3	1.2	6.7	4.0	2.4	3.2	5.9	
General vaccine safety concern	27.9	30.9	24.1	23.1	21.8	43.1	30.9	24.3	21.8	25.5	30.5	30.7	23.1	
OTHER [Please Specify]	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	

Q37A. Do you think that employers should be allowed to require employees to get vaccinated in order to work?

	Percent
Yes	43
No	38
Unsure	18
Don't Know/Refused	1

	Age Group			Ge	ender	Race				Inc	ome	С	ollege	Employment Status		
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	$\operatorname{Black}/\operatorname{AA}$	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed
Yes	41.4	39.3	45.5	47.2	42.6	43.8	41.6	35.0	46.8	47.5	41.5	46.5	47.7	39.9	44.7	41.9
No	39.0	41.4	37.9	34.3	38.1	39.1	42.2	45.5	30.9	41.7	38.4	38.8	35.1	40.7	37.1	39.5
Unsure	18.9	19.3	16.0	17.2	18.5	16.7	15.8	19.5	21.2	10.1	20.1	14.0	17.0	18.6	17.8	17.8
Don't Know/Refused	0.7	0.0	0.7	1.4	0.8	0.4	0.4	0.0	1.1	0.7	0.0	0.6	0.3	0.8	0.4	0.8

	Р	arty II)				Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	55.5	39.4	32.0	62.1	54.2	44.0	39.4	31.5	32.9	31.5	51.9	45.6	35.5
No	23.1	42.2	53.7	20.5	24.5	26.2	42.2	55.8	51.5	54.3	28.2	34.4	49.2
Unsure	20.9	17.5	14.0	16.2	21.3	29.7	17.5	12.7	14.7	14.2	19.9	19.4	14.6
Don't Know/Refused	0.5	0.9	0.3	1.1	0.0	0.0	0.9	0.0	0.9	0.0	0.0	0.5	0.7

Q37B. Do you think that educational institutions, like K through 12 public schools and colleges, should be allowed to require students to get vaccinated in order to attend in-person education?

	Percent
Yes	46
No	37
Unsure	16
Don't Know/Refused	1

	Age Group				Gender			Race				Income		College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	42.5	39.9	51.8	52.1	47.7	45.2	44.1	41.6	50.4	48.9	41.7	51.3	52.1	43.0	49.9	43.8	
No	42.1	39.9	34.8	30.5	38.7	36.2	39.5	44.9	31.2	39.7	38.4	37.6	31.9	40.3	36.1	37.9	
Unsure	15.3	20.2	13.0	15.3	13.0	18.2	15.8	13.5	17.8	10.7	19.8	10.6	15.7	16.1	13.8	17.4	
Don't Know/Refused	0.2	0.0	0.3	2.1	0.6	0.4	0.5	0.0	0.6	0.7	0.2	0.4	0.3	0.6	0.1	0.8	

	Р	arty II)				Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	59.6	40.9	36.0	68.1	57.3	45.7	40.9	33.2	34.7	38.2	56.8	48.8	37.9
No	23.3	40.6	51.5	17.6	27.3	29.0	40.6	55.7	45.9	53.4	27.1	31.8	49.3
Unsure	16.8	17.9	12.0	13.4	15.4	25.3	17.9	10.3	18.5	8.4	16.1	18.8	12.1
Don't Know/Refused	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.9	0.0	0.0	0.5	0.9	0.9	0.0	0.0	0.6	0.6

Q37C. Do you think that stadiums, arenas, conferences, and other large events where people gather should be allowed to require that attendees get vaccinated in order to attend?

	Percent
Yes	42
No	39
Unsure	18
Don't Know/Refused	1

	Age Group				Ge	ender		Race				Income		College		Employment Status	
	18-29	30-44	45-64	65 +	Male	Female	White	Black/AA	Hispanic	Other	<\$40K	>\$40K	College	No College	Employed	Not Employed	
Yes	37.9	38.1	44.9	46.6	42.0	41.5	36.3	40.3	48.3	44.7	38.6	46.6	46.0	38.8	41.5	41.8	
No	38.9	43.6	39.1	30.7	40.3	37.9	43.5	42.6	31.8	38.7	38.5	39.3	37.1	40.0	40.4	37.8	
Unsure	22.3	18.2	14.8	18.1	15.8	19.6	18.5	17.1	18.5	15.0	22.4	12.9	15.6	19.9	17.3	18.7	
Don't Know/Refused	0.9	0.0	1.2	4.6	1.8	1.0	1.7	0.0	1.4	1.5	0.5	1.3	1.3	1.3	0.8	1.8	

	Р	arty II)				Ideology						
	Dem	Ind	Rep	Strong Dem	Weak Dem	Lean Dem	Ind	Lean Rep	Weak Rep	Strong Rep	Liberal	Moderate	Conservative
Yes	54.0	38.2	30.0	60.5	53.5	41.6	38.2	30.9	29.3	30.1	49.8	42.1	36.7
No	24.7	43.0	52.8	21.2	28.6	26.4	43.0	52.8	50.8	54.2	27.9	36.5	48.5
Unsure	20.3	17.1	15.9	16.1	17.9	32.0	17.1	16.3	18.3	14.1	21.6	20.1	13.5
Don't Know/Refused	1.0	1.7	1.3	2.2	0.0	0.0	1.7	0.0	1.6	1.6	0.8	1.3	1.4